IL.
I1I.
Iv.

VL
VII.
VIII.
IX.

XI.
XII.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

June 11, 2019
9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Chairman's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director

Committee Reports

Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
Correction and Approval of Minutes

Other Business

Closed Session

Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 1



Board of Directors
June 11, 2019

Page 2
NEW BUSINESS
CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
1 Blessing Hospital Quincy (Adams County) $104,000,000 - 30 PL/SP
2 Beginning Farmer - Brian J. Kropf Yorktown Township (Henry County) $295,700 - - LK
TOTAL CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS $104,295,700 - 30
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Action Staff

Conduit Financing

Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Execution and Delivery of a First Amendment to the Bond and Loan Agreement dated as of June 1, 2016 with

3 Lake Forest Academy and the Northern Trust Company and Approving the Execution of an Amended Bond and Certain Other Agreements Relating Therefo; RF/BF
and Related Matters

4 Resolution Authorizing Amendments Relating to the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2013 (Ingalls Health System) and Illinois Finance PL/SP
Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 (UCM Community Health & Hospital Division, Inc. Obligated Group); and Approving Related Matters

Audit, Budget, Finance, Legislation, Investment and Procurement

5 Resolution Adopting the Budget of the Illinois Finance Authority for Fiscal Year 2020 CM/IS/XG

Governance, Personnel, and Ethics

6 Resolution Approving the Schedule of Regular Meetings for Fiscal Year 2020 EW/RO

Executive

7 Resolution Regarding Continued Appointment of Executive Director of the Illinois Finance Authority EW/RO

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 2



160 North LaSalle Street

[FA

™

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY ‘ Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com
Date: June 11, 2019
To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman Terrence M. O’Brien
James J. Fuentes Roger Poole
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Beth Smoots
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director
Subject: Message from the Executive Director

Dear Member of the Authority:

As we approach the close of the Authority’s Fiscal Year 2019, I am pleased to highlight two
specific organizational accomplishments during the past thirty days.

C-PACE Conduit Bonds

First, Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy (“C-PACE”), a cornerstone of the Authority’s
Transformation Initiative, is an integral component to the Authority’s anticipated revenue earnings for
the Fiscal Year 2020 budget. C-PACE is a comparatively new economic development tool in our state
and remains an emerging market throughout the country. Today, 36 states have some level of PACE
authorization in statute but only 20 states have developed PACE markets. In Illinois, after nearly a
decade of discussion, the Illinois Property Assessed Clean Energy Act (the “PACE Act”) was enacted in
August 2017 (Public Act 100-0077). Under the PACE Act, counties and municipalities may establish C-
PACE programs so commercial real estate owners in their communities can finance a wide variety of
energy efficiency and water conservation capital improvement projects through a voluntary special
assessment. The initial 2017 legislation contemplated that state involvement would be limited to the
enabling legislation and C-PACE programs would be locally or privately driven (the least inherently
standardized model).

The initial 2017 legislation was ultimately deemed cost-prohibitive by program administrators
and capital providers. Additionally, counties and municipalities lacked subject-matter expertise and
resources. In response to six months of failed C-PACE implementation, the Authority adopted a
Resolution in February 2018 conveying its desire to develop C-PACE financing options for counties and
municipalities based on its extensive organizational expertise in executing conduit financings. In pursuit
of this strategy, the Authority worked with the General Assembly regarding ideas to expedite C-PACE
implementation (see Public Acts 100-0919; 100-0980). Granted a seat at the table by the new legislation,
the Authority began working with C-PACE stakeholders to develop an implementation plan based on
lessons learned from other states. As a result, the Authority developed a strategic state support model for
counties and municipalities founded on the principles of standardization, efficiency and affordability. In
doing so, the Authority further recognized that the PACE Act needed to be brought up to standard with
comparable Illinois special assessment laws. Accordingly, the Authority worked with its environmental
partners, Rep. Natalie A. Manley (D-Romeoville), and Senator Melinda Bush (D-Grayslake) to introduce

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 3



< |

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

HB3501, a comprehensive technical rewrite of the PACE Act which also adds natural disaster (or
resiliency) protections and certain public health benefits as financeable C-PACE projects, including lead
pipe mitigation and removal. HB3501 unanimously passed the Illinois Senate on May 24 and the Illinois
House of Representatives on June 1; the legislation now awaits the Governor’s signature.

C-PACE represents a major resource commitment by the Authority. The large potential double
bottom line impact for the state and the Authority is worth the significant investment. Importantly, the
Authority’s C-PACE bond financing service will be a pure conduit structure that encourages private
investment in energy efficiency, infrastructure resilience, and public health through lower interest rates
and financing terms well-aligned with useful life of each commercial real estate capital improvement
project despite providing no tax-exempt benefit in the majority of circumstances.

Public Universities and Non-Profit Conduit Bonds

Second, the Provident Group-UIUC Properties LLC - University of Illinois at Urbana
Champaign Project (“Provident Group-UIUC Project”) transaction closed and funded on May 30. The
$71.5 million of bond proceeds borrowed by this public-private partnership will finance 2 large building
projects located on the flagship campus of the University of Illinois, including (i) an instructional facility
for the College of Engineering and (ii) a feed technology research facility for the College of Agriculture,
Consumer and Environmental Sciences. Bond proceeds will also finance related off-site improvements
for the projects, including utilities. The Authority issued federally tax-exempt conduit bonds on behalf of
the not-for-profit project owner and developer selected by the University of Illinois System to build the
projects. Lease payments from the University will cover debt service on the related bonds. This public-
private partnership ownership and financing structure will accelerate project construction and delivery of
these projects to the University, and upon extinguishment of the debt the projects will be donated to the
University.

The Provident Group-UIUC Project represents the culmination of years of Authority
commitment, including necessary changes to state law, providing similar double bottom line benefits the
Authority now anticipates for C-PACE. The Authority’s predecessor closed and funded the first
transactions utilizing this ownership/financing structure in the late 1990°s on behalf of Northern Illinois
University. In addition to the Provident Group-UIUC Project, the Authority has closed similar projects
subsequent to the 2011 change in state law (with entities connected to the Collegiate Housing Foundation)
on the campuses of University of Illinois-Chicago, Northeastern Illinois University, Illinois State
University and Northern Illinois University.

June 2019 Project Agenda

The Authority is pleased to welcome Blessing Hospital (Quincy), University of Chicago
Medicine, Lake Forest Academy, and a beginning farmer in Henry County to our agenda this month.

Preliminary Budget and Organizational Recap

In Fiscal Year 2019, based on investments planned in connection with the Transformation
Initiative and in response to anticipated revenue disruptions connected with the 2017 federal tax
legislation, the Authority adopted its first ever deficit budget. As the Members know, the Authority’s
revenues from its core conduit sector have been much stronger than we previously anticipated in June
2018. On a preliminary and unaudited basis, the Authority expects to finish Fiscal Year 2019 with an

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 4



PN

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

operating loss much smaller than previously contemplated at the time of adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019
budget.

The Authority also executed successful staff successions in the revenue sectors for Healthcare
and Senior Living as well as Loan and Guarantee. We anticipate a similarly successful transition in our
procurement function.

Path Forward

This month, we are presenting a balanced budget for consideration by the Members. Over the
past year, we have invested in reinforcing our organizational foundation in order to ensure continued and
expanded impact consistent with our statutory mission to reduce unemployment and improve quality of
life in Illinois on a self-sustaining basis. These investments in the internal audit, procurement, talent, and
legal functions resulted in a stronger, more flexible and improved Authority. We hope to continue these
organizational investments in the proposed Fiscal Year 2020 budget as well as continue to diversify
products and revenues consistent with the Transformation Initiative.

As always, I look forward to continuing to work with you in support of jobs and financing capital
expansion projects throughout our state.

Respectfully,

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 5



PN

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

June 11, 2019

CONDUIT

$104,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Blessing Hospital

REQUEST

Purpose: Proceeds will be used by Blessing Hospital (“Blessing” or the “Borrower”): (i) to refund their
Series 2012 Bonds issued by the City of Quincy, Adams County, Illinois (ii) to finance, refinance or
reimburse the Borrower for all or a portion of the costs of the planning, design, acquisition, construction,
renovation, improvement, expansion, completion and/or equipping of certain health facilities owned and
operated by the Borrower, including, but not limited to, the completion of the 4™ floor, and the addition
of a 5™ floor and a 6™ floor, at the Moorman Pavilion located on the Borrower’s 11" Street Campus (iii)
pay capitalized interest, if necessary, (iv) provide working capital, if necessary, (v) establish a debt service
reserve fund, if necessary, and (vi) to pay for the costs of issuance.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds.

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution (one-time consideration).

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JOB DATA

2,400 Current jobs 0 New jobs projected
2,400 Retained jobs 30 Construction jobs projected

DESCRIPTION

e Location: Quincy/Adams County

e Blessing is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation which operates a 327 licensed bed sole community
hospital in Quincy, Illinois in Adams County. Blessing has over 50% market share in its primary service
area. The Medical-Dental Staff is composed of 205 physicians, representing 34 fields of medical
specialization. Blessing is a Level II trauma center serving the community of Quincy and the
surrounding rural population.

o Blessing offers a wide range of services including: Ambulatory Surgical Services, Anesthesiology,
Angiography, Blood Component Therapy, Bone Densitometry, Cancer Care, Cardiac Angioplasty,
Cardiac Atrial Fibrillation Ablation, Cardiac Diagnostic Testing, Cardiac Electrophysiology, Cardiac
Rehabilitation, Cardiac Stent Placement, Care Management, Computerized Tomography (CT), Coronary
Care, Diabetes Education, Discharge Planning, EEG Testing, Emergency Care/Trauma Center,
Emergency Medical Services, Endoscopic Procedures, Home Care Skilled, Hospice Inpatient and
Respite, Intensive Care, Intravenous Therapy, Kidney Stone Lithotripsy, Laboratory Services, Magnetic
Resonance Imaging, Mammography, Maternity Care, Medical/Surgical Nursing Care, Miraluma Breast
Imaging, Neurological Testing, Nuclear Medicine Testing, Nutritional Assessment, Occupational
Therapy, One Day Surgery, Pain Management Services, Palliative Care, Pathology, Pediatrics,
Pharmacy, Physical Therapy, Psychiatry, Pulmonary Rehabilitation, Respiratory Therapy, Robotic
Surgery, Skilled Nursing Care, Sleep Center, Social Work Services, Speech Therapy, Stereotactic Breast
Biopsy, Stereotactic Radiotherapy, Ultrasonography Testing, Wound Clinic/Hyperbaric Therapy and
Surgical Services including Cardiac Bypass, Ear, Nose & Throat, General, Gynecological, Maxillofacial,
Neurological, Ophthalmic, Oral, Orthopedic, Plastic & Reconstructive, Thoracic, Urological and
Vascular.

SECURITY

e The bondholders will have a security interest in the Gross Revenues of the Borrower.

STRUCTURE

e The plan of finance contemplates one or more bank direct purchases by DNT Asset Trust, a subsidiary
of JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A., and BMO Harris Bank N.A.
e Bonds will mature no later than 2048.

SOURCES AND USES

Sources: Uses:

IFA Bonds $103.185.000  Refund the Series 2012 $57,660,000
Bonds

New Money $45,000,000
Cost of Issuance $525,000
Total $103,185,000 Total $103,185,000

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 6



Blessing Hospital Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds June 11, 2019
Page 2 Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
May 14, 2019

Project: Blessing Hospital
STATISTICS
Project Number: 12447 Amount: $104,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini
Location: Quincy, IL County/Region: Adams/West Central
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No IFA Funds at Risk
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No Extraordinary Conditions
Project Review Committee recommends approval.
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used by Blessing Hospital (“Blessing” or the “Borrower”): (i) to refund their Series 2012 Bonds
issued by the City of Quincy, (ii) to finance, refinance or reimburse the Borrower for all or a portion of the costs of
the planning, design, acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement, expansion, completion and/or equipping of
certain health facilities owned and operated by the Borrower, including, but not limited to, the completion of the 4™
floor, and the addition of a 5™ floor and a 6™ floor, at the Moorman Pavilion located on the Borrower’s 11" Street
Campus (iii) pay capitalized interest, if necessary, (iv) provide working capital, if necessary, (v) establish a debt
service reserve fund, if necessary, and (vi) to pay for the costs of issuance.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal tax-exempt status on interest
earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 2,400 Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: 2,400 Construction jobs: 30

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

IFA Bonds $103,185,000 Refund the Series 2012 $ 57,660,000
Bonds

New Money $ 45,000,000

Cost of Issuance $ 525.000

Total $103,185,000 Total $103,185,000

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 7



Blessing Hospital
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 3

Final Bond Resolution
June 11, 2019
Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

Security:

Structure:

Interest Rate:

Interest Mode:
Credit Enhancement:
Maturity:

Rating:

Estimated Closing Date:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds will be secured by a security interest in the Gross Revenues of the Borrower.

The tax-exempt fixed rate Bonds will be bank direct purchases by DNT Asset Trust, a
subsidiary of JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., and BMO Harris Bank N.A.

Rates are locked in, for the initial terms, as follows: 2.385% for the bonds with a 5 year
initial term, 2.50% for the bonds with a 7 year initial term and 2.683% for the bonds with
a 10 year initial term.

Fixed Rate for each initial term.

None

Bonds will mature no later than 2048.

The bonds will not be rated as they will be purchased directly by DNT Asset Trust, a
Subsidiary of JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A. and BMO Harris Bank N.A.

June, 2019

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used by Blessing Hospital (“Blessing” or the “Borrower”): (i) to refund their Series 2012 Bonds
issued by the City of Quincy, (ii) to finance, refinance or reimburse the Borrower for all or a portion of the costs of
the planning, design, acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement, expansion, completion and/or equipping of
certain health facilities owned and operated by the Borrower, including, but not limited to, the completion of the 4™
floor, and the addition of a 5™ floor and a 6™ floor, at the Moorman Pavilion located on the Borrower’s 11" Street
Campus (iii) pay capitalized interest, if necessary, (iv) provide working capital, if necessary, (v) establish a debt
service reserve fund, if necessary, and (vi) to pay for the costs of issuance.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Blessing is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation which operates a 327 licensed bed sole community hospital in
Quincy, Illinois in Adams County. Blessing has over 50% market share in its primary service area. The Medical-
Dental Staff is composed of 205 physicians, representing 34 fields of medical specialization. Blessing Hospital is a
Level II trauma center serving the community of Quincy and the surrounding rural population.

Blessing offers a wide range of services including: Ambulatory Surgical Services, Anesthesiology, Angiography,
Blood Component Therapy, Bone Densitometry, Cancer Care, Cardiac Angioplasty, Cardiac Atrial Fibrillation
Ablation, Cardiac Diagnostic Testing, Cardiac Electrophysiology, Cardiac Rehabilitation, Cardiac Stent Placement,
Care Management, Computerized Tomography (CT), Coronary Care, Diabetes Education, Discharge Planning, EEG
Testing, Emergency Care/Trauma Center, Emergency Medical Services, Endoscopic Procedures, Home Care
Skilled, Hospice Inpatient and Respite, Intensive Care, Intravenous Therapy, Kidney Stone Lithotripsy, Laboratory
Services, Magnetic Resonance Imaging, Mammography, Maternity Care, Medical/Surgical Nursing Care, Miraluma
Breast Imaging, Neurological Testing, Nuclear Medicine Testing, Nutritional Assessment, Occupational Therapy,
One Day Surgery, Pain Management Services, Palliative Care, Pathology, Pediatrics, Pharmacy, Physical Therapy,
Psychiatry, Pulmonary Rehabilitation, Respiratory Therapy, Robotic Surgery, Skilled Nursing Care, Sleep Center,
Social Work Services, Speech Therapy, Stereotactic Breast Biopsy, Stereotactic Radiotherapy, Ultrasonography
Testing, Wound Clinic/Hyperbaric Therapy and Surgical Services including Cardiac Bypass, Ear, Nose & Throat,
General, Gynecological, Maxillofacial, Neurological, Ophthalmic, Oral, Orthopedic, Plastic & Reconstructive,
Thoracic, Urological and Vascular.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 8



Blessing Hospital
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 4

Final Bond Resolution
June 11, 2019
Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

Applicant:

Site Address:

Contact:

Website:

Board of Trustee

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Blessing Hospital

1005 Broadway, P.O. Box 7005
Quincy, IL 62305-7005

Timothy Moore, Chief Accounting Officer
Linda Voshake, Assistant Treasurer

www.blessinghospital.org

Julie Brink, Chair

Sayeed Ali, Vice Chair

Maureen A. Kahn, President/CEO
Timothy A. Moore, Secretary
Patrick M. Gerveler, Treasurer
Adam Reyburn, MD, Chief of Medical Staff
Nancy Bluhm

David Boster

Dennis Go, MD

Timothy D. Koontz

Thomas Miller, MD

Harsha Polavarapu, MD

Abby Reich, MD

Christopher Niemann

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Schmiedeskamp Robertson Quincy, IL Natalie Oswald
Neu & Mitchell LLP
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Rich Tomei
Latrice Baptiste
Borrower’s Financial Advisor: Kaufman Hall Chicago, IL Gavin McDermott
Bank/s: JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.  Chicago, IL Sara F. May
Whitney Brady
BMO Harris Bank N.A. Chicago, IL Deborah L. Capozzi
Brian Kennedy
Banks Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP Chicago, IL Julie K. Seymour
Gretchen Sherwood
Trustee: Mercantile Bank Quincy, IL Clara Ehrhart
IFA Counsel: Miller, Hall & Triggs, LLC  Peoria, IL Richard Joseph
IFA Financial Advisor: Sycamore Advisors, LLC Chicago, IL Courtney Tobin
Indianapolis, IN Diana Hamilton
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 18
State Senate: 47
State House: 94

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 9



Blessing Hospital Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds June 11, 2019
Page 5 Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

SERVICE AREA

Blessing’s primary service area covers a population of over 150,000 in the Tri-State region of Illinois, Missouri and lowa.

I
s Peoria

nd:

£1544

Push Pin Lege

g
! Blessing Site ‘

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 10



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Lorrie Karcher
Date: June 11, 2019
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

e Locations: Throughout Illinois

e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for each attached project
e Amount: Up to $543,800 maximum of new money for each project

e Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds
e Total Requested: $295,700

e Calendar Year Summary: (as of June 11, 2019)
— Volume Cap: $10,000,000
— Volume Cap Committed: $2,580,384
— Volume Cap Remaining: $7,419,616
— Average Farm Acreage: 54
— Number of Farms Financed: 10

e IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— IFA conveys tax-exempt, municipal bond status onto the financing
—  Will use dedicated 2019 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer Bond transactions

e |FA Fees:
e One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project

e Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s bank (the
“Bank™)
e The Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan (typically 1% Mortgage)
o Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Bank, just as with any
commercial loan
e Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured commercial loan

e« Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd.
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 11



Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 2

A. Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Borrower Benefit:
Town:

IFA Bond Amount:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:

% Borrower Equity

% IFA Bonds

% Other Bank Financing
Township:
Counties/Regions:
Lender/Bond Purchase:
Legislative Districts:

Final Bond Resolution
June 11, 2019
Lorrie Karcher

30430

Kropf, Brian J.

First Time Land Buyer

Tampico, IL

$295,700

Farmland —46 acres of farmland

$369,641 / $7,900 per acre

20%

80% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
0% (Subordinate Financing — 2™ Mortgage)
Yorktown

Henry / Northwest

Farmer National Bank / Luke Larson
Congressional: 16

State Senate: 37

State House: 74

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin on May 1, 2020. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually,
with the first interest payment date to begin on May 1, 2020 with the thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding
balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 12



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Date: June 11,2019

Re: Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Execution and Delivery of a First Amendment to the Bond
and Loan Agreement dated as of June 1, 2016 with Lake Forest Academy and the Northern Trust
Company and Approving the Execution of an Amended Bond and Certain Other Agreements Relating
Thereto; and Related Matters
IFA Series 2016 File Number: 12347

Request:

Lake Forest Academy, an Illinois not for profit corporation (the “Borrower”), and The Northern Trust
Company (the “Bank” or “Bond Purchaser”) are requesting approval of a Resolution to (i) authorize the
execution and delivery of a First Amendment to Bond and Loan Agreement and (ii) approve related documents
to effectuate a change in the interest rate formula borne on the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bond (Lake
Forest Academy) Series 2016 (the “Series 2016 Bond”) for a term expiring on a date to be selected by the
Borrower and the Bond Purchaser, on which date the Series 2016 Bond will be subject to mandatory tender.

The Series 2016 Bond was directly purchased by The Northern Trust Company in the original principal
amount of $16,415,000, which remains outstanding in full, payable at maturity on June 1, 2051. The Series
2016 Bond is bearing a variable rate of interest based on LIBOR for an initial term of 3 years otherwise ending
June 20, 2019.

Impact:

Approval of this Resolution will provide consent to changes as agreed to by the Bank and the Borrower
concerning the Series 2016 Bond. Specifically, the Bank and the Borrower desire to increase the effective
interest rate borne on the Series 2016 Bond by approximately 40 basis points and extend the initial term
through maturity or an earlier mutually agreeable date. Bond counsel has determined that a new public hearing
on the project (i.e., “TEFRA Hearing” as defined by Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended) will not be necessary.

Background:

Proceeds of the Series 2016 Bond were loaned to the Borrower to provide all or a portion of the funds
necessary to: (i) finance and/or refinance the costs related to various capital projects on the Borrower’s
campus, including, but not limited to, the acquisition, construction, refurbishment, creation, development,
redevelopment and equipping of a new student center and costs related thereto (collectively, the “Prior
Project”); (ii) current refund all or a portion of the Authority’s outstanding Variable Rate Demand Revenue
Bonds, Series 1994 (Lake Forest Academy) (the “Series 1994 Bonds”); (iii) current refund all or a portion of
the Authority’s outstanding Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds (Lake Forest Academy), Series 2000 (the
“Series 2000 Bonds”, and together with the Series 1994 Bonds, the “Prior Bonds”); and (iv) pay expenses
incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bond and the refunding of the Prior Bonds, all as permitted by
the Act (collectively, the “Financing Purposes”).

Proceeds of the Series 1994 Bonds were issued to (a) finance all or a portion of the costs of the acquisition,
construction, refurbishment, creation, development and redevelopment of certain of its facilities, including
without limitation, equipment, machinery and real and personal property, (b) pay capitalized interest on the
Series 1994 Bonds and (c) pay certain of the costs of issuance of the Series 1994 Bond.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 13



Lake Forest Academy Resolution Authorizing First Amendment
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond to Bond and Loan Agreement
Page 2 June 11, 2019

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Proceeds of the Series 2000 Bonds were issued to (a) finance all or a portion of the costs of acquisition,
construction, refurbishment, creation, development, redevelopment and equipping of certain of its facilities,
including, without limitation, equipment, machinery and real and personal property, (b) pay capitalized interest
on the Series 2000 Bonds and (c) pay all or a portion of the costs of issuance of the Series 2000 Bonds.

All payments relating to the IFA Series 2016 Bond have been current and paid as scheduled.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower Advisor: Longhouse Capital Advisors La Grange Park, IL Lindsay Wall
Borrower Counsel: Reyes Kurson Chicago, IL Lauren Mack
Bond Counsel: Ice Miller LLP Chicago, IL Jim Snyder
Austin Root
Bank/Bond Purchaser:  The Northern Trust Company Chicago, IL Bonnie Althoff
Thomas Wilcynski
Bank Counsel: Dentons US LLP Chicago, IL Mary Wilson
Filing Agent: Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Chicago, IL Vicky Douyon
IFA Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP Chicago, IL Julie Seymour
IFA Financial Advisor: Sycamore Advisors, LLC Chicago, IL Courtney Tobin
Indianapolis, IN Diana Hamilton

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0611-CF__

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A FIRST
AMENDMENT TO THE BOND AND LOAN AGREEMENT DATED AS OF JUNE 1, 2016 WITH LAKE
FOREST ACADEMY AND THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION
OF AN AMENDED BOND AND CERTAIN OTHER AGREEMENTS RELATING THERETO; AND RELATED
MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY (the “Authority”) a body politic and
corporate duly organized and validly existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Illinois (the
“State”), including, without limitation the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1, as
supplemented and amended (the “Act”), is authorized by the laws of the State, including, without limitation,
the Act, to issue its bonds for the purpose set forth in the Act and to permit the expenditure of the proceeds
thereof to defray, among other things, the cost of the acquisition and improvement of “projects” as defined in
the Act; and

WHEREAS, LAKE FOREST ACADEMY, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (the “Borrower™),
has requested that the Authority amend its Revenue Bond (Lake Forest Academy), Series 2016 (the “Bond”),
issued in the original principal amount of $16,415,000 for the purpose of assisting the Borrower in providing
all or a portion of the funds necessary to: (i) finance and/or refinance the costs related to various capital
projects on the Borrower’s campus, including, but not limited to, the acquisition, construction, refurbishment,
creation, development, redevelopment and equipping of a new student center and costs related thereto
(collectively, the “Prior Project™); (ii) current refund all or a portion of the Authority’s outstanding Variable
Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 1994 (Lake Forest Academy) (the “Series 1994 Bonds™); (iii) current
refund all or a portion of the Authority’s outstanding Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds (Lake Forest
Academy), Series 2000 (the “Series 2000 Bonds”, and together with the Series 1994 Bonds, the “Prior
Bonds”); and (iv) pay expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bond and the refunding of the
Prior Bonds, all as permitted by the Act (collectively, the “Financing Purposes’); and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 14



Lake Forest Academy Resolution Authorizing First Amendment
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond to Bond and Loan Agreement
Page 3 June 11, 2019

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

WHEREAS, the Series 1994 Bonds were issued to (a) finance all or a portion of the costs of the
acquisition, construction, refurbishment, creation, development and redevelopment of certain of its facilities,
including without limitation, equipment, machinery and real and personal property, (b) pay capitalized interest
on the Series 1994 Bonds and (c) pay certain of the costs of issuance of the Series 1994 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2000 Bonds were issued to (a) finance all or a portion of the costs of
acquisition, construction, refurbishment, creation, development, redevelopment and equipping of certain of its
facilities, including, without limitation, equipment, machinery and real and personal property, (b) pay
capitalized interest on the Series 2000 Bonds and (c¢) pay all or a portion of the costs of issuance of the Series
2000 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Bond was sold to The Northern Trust Company, an Illinois banking corporation, or
one of its affiliated entities that is also a financial institution (the “Purchaser”) in whole; and

WHEREAS, a draft of the following document is hereby presented to the Authority at this meeting
(the “Authority Document”):

First Amendment to Bond and Loan Agreement and Related Documents, substantially in a
form approved by the Authority and on file with the Authority, under which parties agreed to
amend the Purchase Date and the Interest Rate on the Bond and certain other amendments, all
as more fully described in the Authority Document.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows:

Section 1. Findings. Based solely on the representations made by the Borrower, the Authority
hereby makes the following findings and determinations with respect to the Borrower, the Bond to be issued
by the Authority and the facilities financed or refinanced with the proceeds of the Bond:

(a) The Borrower is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Illinois and is qualified to do business in the State of Illinois;

(b) The Borrower has properly filed with the Authority its request for assistance in
providing funds to the Borrower which the Borrower will use for the purposes aforesaid,;

(©) The facilities to be financed or refinanced with the proceeds of the Bond do not
include any property used or to be used for sectarian instruction or as a place of religious worship nor
any facility which is used or to be used primarily in connection with any part of the program of a
school or department of divinity for any religious denomination or the training of ministers, priests,
rabbis or other professional persons in the field of religion; and

(d) The Bond was issued for a valid purpose under and in accordance with the provisions
of the Act.
Section 2. Bond. The Bond shall be amended and secured by and shall have the terms and

provisions set forth in the Authority Document (the “Amended Bond”).

The Amended Bond shall be executed on behalf of the Authority by the manual or facsimile signature
of its Chairperson, its Vice Chairperson, or its Executive Director and attested by the manual or facsimile
signature of its Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, and may have the corporate seal of the Authority
impressed manually or printed by facsimile thereon.

The Amended Bond and the interest thereon shall be a limited obligation of the Authority, payable
solely out of the revenue and receipts derived by the Authority pursuant thereto as described in the Bond and
Loan Agreement, as amended. The Amended Bond shall not in any respect be a general obligation of the
Authority, nor shall it be payable in any manner from funds raised by taxation. No holder of the Amended

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 15



Lake Forest Academy Resolution Authorizing First Amendment
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond to Bond and Loan Agreement
Page 4 June 11, 2019

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Bond has the right to compel the exercise of the taxing power of the State or any political subdivision thereof
to pay the Amended Bond, the interest or premium, if any, thereon. The Amended Bond does not constitute in
any respect an indebtedness of the Authority or a loan of credit thereof within the meaning of any
constitutional or statutory provision.

Section 3. Authority Document. The Authority does hereby authorize and approve the
execution by its Executive Director, or any person authorized by a Resolution of the Authority (each an
“Authorized Officer”) and the delivery and use of the Authority Document. The Authority Document shall be
substantially in the form on file with the Authority, or with such changes therein as shall be approved by the
Authorized Officer of the Authority executing the same, with such execution to constitute conclusive evidence
of such person’s approval and the Authority’s approval of any changes or revisions therein from the form of
such Authority Document hereby approved, and to constitute conclusive evidence of such person’s approval
and the Authority’s approval of the terms of the Amended Bond.

Section 4. Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts. The Members, officers,
agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such acts and things and to
execute or accept all such documents (including without limitation the execution and delivery of a document
setting forth the agreement and certification of the parties thereto relating to certain federal tax matters) as may
be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of these resolutions, the Authority Document, and all
of the acts and doings of the Members, officers, agents, and employees of the Authority which are in
conformity with the intent and purposes of these resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done,
shall be and are hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 5. Approval of Acts. All acts of the officials of the Authority which are in conformity
with the purposes and intent of this Resolution and in furtherance of the Amended Bond, and the same hereby
are, in all respects, approved and confirmed.

Section 6. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable
and if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such declaration shall not

affect the validity of remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions.

Section 7. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 8. Full Force and Effect. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately
upon its passage, as by law provided.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 16



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini
Date: June 11,2019

Re: Entry of Ingalls Health System Entities Into The University of Chicago Medicine Obligated Group
[llinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2013 (Ingalls Health System)
[llinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 (UCM Community Health & Hospital
Division, Inc. Obligated Group)
IFA 2016 File Number: 12359

The Illinois Finance Authority (“IFA”) has issued two series of bonds for The Ingalls Memorial Hospital
(“Ingalls”), its parent corporation UCM Community Health & Hospital Division, Inc. (“CHHD”), and certain
related corporations (the “Ingalls Obligated Group”): (i) the $61,860,000 original aggregate principal amount
of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2013 (Ingalls Health System) (the “Series 2013 Bonds”),
$60,915,000 of which are now outstanding, and (ii) the $41,180,000 original aggregate principal amount of
[llinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 (UCM Community Health & Hospital
Division, Inc. Obligated Group) (the “Series 2017 Bonds”), $38,300,000 of which are now outstanding. The
Series 2013 Bonds and the Series 2017 Bonds (together, the “Ingalls Bonds™) are secured by promissory notes
issued under a master trust indenture of the Ingalls Obligated Group (the “Ingalls Master Indenture”).

CHHD executed an Affiliation Agreement effective October 1, 2016 pursuant to which The University of
Chicago Medical Center (“UCMC”) became the sole corporate member of CHHD.

UCMC is currently the sole member of an obligated group (the “UCMC Obligated Group”) created under a
master trust indenture (the “UCMC Master Indenture”) which secures approximately $849 million of UCMC
debt.

UCMC and CHHD have commenced a transaction (the “Transaction”) which would consolidate the credits of
the Ingalls Obligated Group and UCMC by adding the members of the Ingalls Obligated Group to the
obligated group created under the UCMC Master Indenture. The Transaction will result in the formation of a
single obligated group that is responsible for all debt of the health system. Forming a single obligated group
will allow the system to align credit costs, gain possible reductions in borrowing costs for the Ingalls Obligated
Group entities, and reduce stand-alone credit rating risk to the current Ingalls Obligated Group. The combined
obligated group will also permit combined financial disclosure and ratio covenant requirements and give the
members the ability to borrow as a unified credit in the future. Upon completion of the Transaction, the Ingalls
Master Indenture will be terminated, and the Ingalls Bonds will be secured by promissory notes issued under
the UCMC Master Indenture.

The Transaction is likely to improve the credit rating on the Series 2013 Bonds. Moody’s Investors Service
(“Moody’s”) has assigned a rating of “Baa2” to the Series 2013 Bonds and the Ingalls Obligated Group.
Moody’s, S&P Global Ratings (“S&P”) and Fitch Ratings (“Fitch”) have published their respective municipal
bond ratings of “Aa3” with a negative outlook, “AA-" with a stable outlook and “AA-" with a stable outlook
with respect to the unenhanced revenue bonds issued on behalf of UCMC and secured under the UCMC
Master Indenture. UCMC intends to apply for new credit ratings on the Series 2013 Bonds from Moody’s,
S&P and Fitch after completion of the Transaction and anticipates that the rating agencies will assign ratings

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 17



The University of Chicago Medicine Obligated Group Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds June 11, 2019
Page 2 Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

that align with the ratings then assigned to bonds issued on behalf of the UCMC Obligated Group and secured
under the UCMC Master Indenture. The Series 2017 Bonds are privately placed and are not rated.

The proposed IFA resolution approves the execution by the IFA of amendments to the Ingalls Bond documents
and certain other documents in order to accomplish the Transaction. As required by the Series 2013 Bond
documents, CHHD and UCMC are currently in the process of soliciting the consents of not less than a majority
of the owners of the Series 2013 Bonds to the amendments necessary to complete the Transaction. The Series
2017 Bonds were privately placed and CHHD and UCMC expect the owner of the Series 2017 Bonds to
consent to the Transaction. The Transaction will not be completed until the requisite bondholder consents
have been obtained. Chapman and Cutler LLP is expected to provide an opinion that the Transaction will not
adversely affect the tax-exempt status of the Ingalls Bonds.

IFA staff recommends the approval of the accompanying resolution.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 18



The University of Chicago Medicine Obligated Group Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds June 11, 2019
Page 3 Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

RESOLUTION 2019-0611-CF

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENTS RELATING TO THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2013
(INGALLS HEALTH SYSTEM) AND ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017 (UCM COMMUNITY
HEALTH & HOSPITAL DIVISION, INC. OBLIGATED GROUP); AND
APPROVING RELATED MATTERS

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and
exists under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act, as supplemented and amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued its Illinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2013 (Ingalls Health System) (the “Series 2013 Bonds”) and its Illinois Finance
Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 (UCM Community Health & Hospital
Division, Inc. Obligated Group) (the “Series 2017 Bonds™ and, together with the Series 2013
Bonds, the “Bonds”) for the benefit of The Ingalls Memorial Hospital, an Illinois not for profit
corporation (“IMH”); and

WHEREAS, as security for the Bonds, IMH issued and delivered certain Direct Note
Obligations (the “Ingalls Obligations™) pursuant to the Amended and Restated Master Trust
Indenture dated as of October 15, 1995, as supplemented and amended, and as further
supplemented, amended and restated by the Second Amended and Restated Master Trust
Indenture dated as of December 15, 2017, as further supplemented and amended by the First
Supplemental Master Trust Indenture dated as of December 1, 2017 (the ““Ingalls Master
Indenture’”), among the UCM Community Health & Hospital Division, Inc. (formerly, Ingalls
Health System) (“CHHD?’), IMH, Ingalls Home Care (“IHC”) and Ingalls Development
Foundation (“IDF”’, and together with CHHD, IMH and IHC, the *““Ingalls Obligated Group™)
and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as master trustee (the ““Ingalls Master
Trustee™); and

WHEREAS, CHHD executed a Member Substitution Agreement dated June 30, 2016
with an effective date of October 1, 2016 pursuant to which The University of Chicago Medical
Center (“UCMC”’) became the sole corporate member of CHHD; and

WHEREAS, UCMC is currently the sole member of an obligated group created under a
master trust indenture (the “UCMC Master Indenture™); and

WHEREAS, UCMC and CHHD have commenced a transaction which would consolidate
the credits of the Ingalls Obligated Group and UCMC by adding the members of the Ingalls
Obligated Group to the obligated group created under the UCMC Master Indenture which will
result in the formation of a single obligated group that is responsible for all master indenture
secured debt of the combined health system (the “Transaction”); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the Transaction, UCMC, IMH, CHHD, IHC and IDF

(the “New UCMC Obligated Group™) will execute a Second Amended and Restated Master

Trust Indenture, as supplemented and amended by a First Supplemental Master Trust Indenture

(the “Restated UCMC Master Indenture”), with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as master trustee, in
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 19



The University of Chicago Medicine Obligated Group Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds June 11, 2019
Page 4 Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

order to reflect the New UCMC Obligated Group and to issue substitute obligations securing the
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, CHHD and UCHC are soliciting the consent of the holders of the
outstanding Bonds to amendments to the bond trust indentures pursuant to which the Bonds have
been issued (the “Bond Indentures™) to permit the exchange of the obligations issued pursuant to
the Ingalls Master Indenture and securing the Bonds for obligations of the New UCMC
Obligated Group issued pursuant to the Restated UCMC Master Indenture (the “MTI Note
Exchange”); and

WHEREAS, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association or an affiliate thereof (the
“Series 2017 Bondholder™) is the owner of all of the Series 2017 Bonds and, in connection with
the Transaction, UCMC, CHHD and the Series 2017 Bondholder expect to (i) execute
documents adjusting the interest rate on the Series 2017 Bonds to reflect the credit standing of
the New UCMC Obligated Group and, if deemed necessary and desirable by UCMC and the
Series 2017 Bondholder, extending the mandatory purchase date and amending other terms of
the Series 2017 Bonds or (ii) convert the Series 2017 Bonds to a new interest rate mode as
provided in the Bond Indenture (the *““Series 2017 Restructuring’); and

WHEREAS, UCMC and CHHD have requested that, if required by Bond Indentures or
any of the other documents related to the Bonds (collectively, the “Bond Documents”), the
Authority execute supplements or amendments to the Bond Documents necessary to complete
the Transaction, the MTI Note Exchange and the Series 2017 Restructuring and to provide any
necessary certificates, consents or approvals as may be necessary in connection with such
exchange or restructuring; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows:

Section 1.  Approval of Documents. The Authority does hereby authorize and approve
the execution by its the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director, General Counsel, or
any person duly appointed by the Members of the Authority to serve in such offices on an
interim basis or otherwise authorized to act as provided by resolutions of the Authority (each an
“Authorized Officer”) and the delivery of (i) such supplements and amendments to the Bond
Documents as may be required to complete and to evidence the Transaction, the MTI Note
Exchange and the Series 2017 Restructuring and (ii) any and all other certificates, instruments,
documents, notices, consents or approvals necessary to carry out the Transaction, the MTI Note
Exchange and the Series 2017 Restructuring. Such amendments, supplements and other
documents shall be substantially in the forms approved by the Authorized Officer of the
Authority executing the same, with such execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such
Authorized Officer’s approval and the Authority’s approval of the forms of such documents.

Section 2.  Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts. The Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such
acts and things and to execute or accept all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and
comply with the provisions of these resolutions, and all of the acts and doings of the Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent and
purposes of these resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and are
hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved. Unless otherwise provided therein,

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 20



The University of Chicago Medicine Obligated Group Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds June 11, 2019
Page 5 Pam Lenane/Sara Perugini

wherever in any document executed pursuant hereto it is provided that an action shall be taken
by the Authority, such action shall be taken by the Executive Director or the Treasurer of the
Authority, or in the event of the unavailability, inability or refusal of the Executive Director and
the Treasurer to act, any two Members of the Authority, each of whom is hereby authorized,
empowered, delegated the power and duty and directed to take such action on behalf of the
Authority, all within the parameters set forth herein and in the applicable document.

Section 3.  Conflicts. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith
are hereby superseded to the extent of such conflict.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 21



*N

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: June 11, 2019
To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Beth Smoots
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director

Jacob Stuckey, Deputy Executive Director
Ximena Granda, Senior Controller

Subject: Illinois Finance Authority Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Narrative

For Fiscal Year 2020, the Authority proposes a budget that breaks even while continuing to
invest in expanding the Authority’s capabilities for positive impact and diversifying its revenue
pursuant to our statutory mission. The proposed budget will invest in the development of
existing employees and the addition of new, junior employees that will strengthen the depth and
capacity of the team. The addition of two business analysts and an accountant will allow senior
employees to concentrate their efforts on core Authority business and provide a talent pipeline
for future transitions. We believe that this new investment will increase revenues in the future
and allow the Authority to fulfill the maximum potential of its statutory public mission. This
proposed budget also supports the necessary investments under the Authority’s Transformation
Initiative.

Please see a summary of the proposed budget below:

e The Fiscal Year 2020 Budget estimates an increase in total Operating Revenue
versus the estimated Fiscal Year 2019 total Operating Revenue by approximately
$754 thousand or approximately 24.7%. This includes approximately $258
thousand in new, anticipated revenue from the Commercial Property Assessed
Clean Energy (“C-PACE”) product.

e The Fiscal Year 2020 Budget estimates an increase in total Operating Expenses
verses the estimated Fiscal Year 2019 total Operating Expenses by approximately
$320 thousand or approximately 6.7%.

e The Fiscal Year 2020 Budget estimates a decrease in total Non-Operating
Revenue versus the estimated Fiscal Year 2019 total Non-Operating Revenue by
approximately $170 thousand or approximately 17.2%.

Since January 2018 and pursuant to our Transformation Initiative, we have implemented a plan
to diversify the revenues and the public impact of the Authority. As set forth in past messages,
we have made material progress with respect to:

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 22



% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

e C-PACE financing;

e The rejuvenation of the Authority’s participation loan program;

e The Medium Term Healthcare Finance Program; and

e The Healthcare Ownership and Project Finance (“Healthcare Asset Ownership”)
Program.

We are optimistic about the impact and financial sustainability of the above strategy, which
includes other initiatives that have the potential for similar positive outcomes per the
Transformation Initiative.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 23



IFA RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0611-AP__

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET OF THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 801-30(e) of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS
3501/801-1 et seq. (the "Act") and Article VI, Section 3 of Resolution No. 2007-07-21, Resolution
Adopting the Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Illinois Finance Authority, the Illinois Finance
Authority created and existing as a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Illinois,
particularly the Act (the “Authority”), is authorized to adopt a budget reflecting the revenues and
expenses of the Authority for Fiscal Year 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director, with the assistance of the staff of the Authority, has,
based upon review and analysis, prepared a Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, attached hereto as Exhibit A
(the "Budget"), to support the operations of the Authority during Fiscal Year 2020 pursuant to the various
purposes set forth in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that the adoption of the Budget is in the best interest
of the Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority
as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are found to be true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2020 Budget. The revenues, receipts and other available
funds set forth in the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, commencing July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2020,
are hereby appropriated to meet the purposes of the Act. The Executive Director, in conjunction with the
other officers of the Authority, is authorized to expend funds during Fiscal Year 2020 in accordance
with the Budget. Nothing in this Resolution prohibits the Members of the Authority or the Executive
Director from revising or supplementing the Budget during Fiscal Year 2020 if necessary and in
accordance with the Act and the By-Laws of the Authority.

Section 3. Implementation. The Authority hereby authorizes, empowers and directs the
Executive Director of the Authority, or his designee(s), to take or cause to be taken any and all such other
and further actions, and to execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all such agreements, instruments,
certificates and other documents, and to pay all such fees and expenses, as he may deem necessary,
appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be held
to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,

paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 5. Enactment. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 24



This Resolution No. 2019-0611-AP__ is approved and effective this 11th day of June, 2019 by
roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:
Vacancies:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Executive Director

[Seal]

Assistant Secretary

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 25



EXHIBIT A

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 26



IrA

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees

Annual Fees

Administrative Service Fees
Application Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Interest Income-Loans
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense
Professional Services
Occupancy Costs

General & Administrative
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Miscellaneous Non-Opertg Rev/(Exp)
Bad Debt Adjustments (Expense)

Interest and Investment Income*
Realized Gain (Loss) on Sale of Invests
Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Invests**
Total Nonoperating Rev (Exp)

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers
Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds

Total Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

NEW TRANSFORMATION INITIATIVE

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
GENERAL OPERATING FUND

BUDGET 2020
ESTIMATED FY 20 2020 BUDGET 2020 BUDGET
FY 19 BUDGET  VARIANCE ($) VARIANCE (%)
$ 1,992,743 $ 2,614,408 $ 621,665 23.8%
249,502 216,000 (33,502)  -15.5%
259,200 240,000 (19,200) -8.0%
22,680 20,000 (2,680)  -13.4%
3,283 2,000 (1,283) 0.0%
524,537 713,879 189,342 26.5%
1,495 1,500 5 0.3%
$ 3,053,440 $ 3,807,787 $ 754,347 19.8%
$ 2538738 $ 2,868425 $ 329,687 11.5%
1,370,050 1,319,000 (51,050) -3.9%
170,148 179,520 9,372 5.2%
383,004 412,000 28,996 7.0%
16,961 20,000 3,039 15.2%
$ 4478901 $ 4,798,945 $ 320,044 6.7%
$  (1,425462) $ (991,159) $ 434,303 43.8%
$ - $ - $ - 0.0%
(20,000) (40,000) (20,000) 50.0%
791,554 1,031,159 239,605 23.2%
(41,220) - 41,220 0.0%
431,692 - (431,692) 0.0%
$ 1,162,025 $ 991,159 $  (170,866)  -17.2%
$ (263,437) $ 0 $ 263,437
$ -3 - - 0.0%
$ - - - 0.0%
$ - $ - $ - 0.0%
$ (263,437) $ 0 $  (263,437)

IFA Public Board B?(B?(a}/ersion 1), Page 27



IFA RESOLUTION No. 2019-0611-GP__

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2020

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the "Authority") was created by the Illinois Finance
Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq., as amended (the "IFA Act"), as a body politic and corporate
of the State of Illinois and is authorized by the laws of the State of Illinois;

WHEREAS, it is the public policy of the State of Illinois that public bodies exist to aid in the
conduct of the people's business and that the people have a right to be informed as to the conduct of their
business;

WHEREAS, in order that the people shall be informed, it is the public policy of the State of
[llinois that its citizens shall be given advance notice of and the right to attend all meetings at which any
business of a public body is discussed or acted upon in any way;

WHEREAS, the Illinois Open Meetings Act, 20 ILCS 120/ et seq. as amended (the “Open
Meetings Act”) was created to implement these public policies;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act, the Authority is a public body;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act, every public body shall give public
notice of the schedule of regular meetings at the beginning of each calendar or fiscal year and shall state
the regular dates, times, and places of such meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Authority. This Resolution is adopted pursuant to Section 801-15 and Section 801-25
of the IFA Act. The preambles to this resolution are incorporated by reference as part of this resolution.

Section 2. Approval of Regular Meeting Dates, Times, and Places. The Authority approves
the dates, times, and places of regular meetings attached as Exhibit A, provided that the Authority
reserves the right to cancel or reschedule regular meetings in accordance with the notice and posting
requirements of the Open Meetings Act.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be held to
be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph or

provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 4. Enactment. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 28



This Resolution No. 2019-0611-GP__is approved and effective this 11th day of June, 2019 by
roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Abstain:

Absent:

Vacancies:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Executive Director
[SEAL]

Assistant Secretary

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 29



EXHIBIT A

REGULAR MEETINGS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 30



i

Fiscal Year 2020

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERS

OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

During Fiscal Year 2020, the regular meetings of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority
(the “Authority”) will be held on the scheduled dates at the times and places listed below.

An agenda for each regular meeting will be posted at the principal office of the Authority, at the
location where the meeting is to be held, and at www.il-fa.com at least 48 hours in advance of the
meeting.

Please check www.il-fa.com for updates to times or locations of regular meetings. Unless
otherwise noted, regular meetings of the Members will be constituted with a quorum of Members
physically present at one of the following locations:

Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago, IL
60601-3124 (the “IFA Chicago Office”); or

Other locations to be announced.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERS

9:30 AM
T a 1 201 Tuesday, January 14, 2020
IFA Chicago Office IFA Chicago Office
Tuesday. August 13. 2019 Tuesday. February 11. 2020
IFA Chicago Office IFA Chicago Office
Tuesday. September 10, 2019 Tuesday, March 10, 2020
IFA Chicago Office IFA Chicago Office
Tuesday. October 8. 2019 Tuesday. April 14. 2020
IFA Chicago Office IFA Chicago Office
Tuesday. November 12. 2019 Tuesday. May 12. 2020
IFA Chicago Office IFA Chicago Office
Tuesday., December 10. 2019 Tuesday. June 9. 2020
IFA Chicago Office IFA Chicago Office

All meetings will be accessible to handicapped individuals in compliance with Executive Order #5 (1979) as well as
pertinent State and Federal laws upon notification of anticipated attendance. Handicapped persons planning to attend
any meeting and needing special accommodations should contact Mari Money at the Illinois Finance Authority by

calling (312)651-1319, TTY (800) 526-0844.
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 31



IFA RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0611-EX___

RESOLUTION REGARDING CONTINUED APPOINTMENT OF
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY (the ““Authority’”) has been created by the
Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1, et seq., as amended (the “Act’); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously adopted IFA Resolution No. 2018-1212-EX06
on December 12, 2018 (the “Appointment Resolution”) whereby the Authority appointed
Christopher B. Meister to the office of Executive Director of the Authority for a one-year term
pursuant to Sections 801-15 and 801-25 of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the action taken pursuant to the Appointment Resolution is subject to the
provisions of Section 3A-45 of the Illinois Government Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 420/3A-45, et seq.,
as amended (the “Ethics Act”), as a result of such action being taken within 90 or fewer days
before the end of the current term of the then-serving Governor of the State of Illinois, when the
then-serving Governor does not succeed himself or herself as Governor; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously adopted IFA Resolution No. 2019-0312-EX10
on March 12, 2019 (the “First Continuation Resolution’) whereby the Authority approved the
appointment of Christopher B. Meister to the office of Executive Director of the Authority in
satisfaction of the requirements of Section 3A-45(b) of the Ethics Act, for the period from the
date of adoption of the First Continuation Resolution through and including midnight of June 12,
2019 (the “First Continuation Period”) to provide for the continued orderly operation of the
Authority while the Governor determined if any action would be taken in connection with the
office of the Executive Director of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Members of the Authority now desire to retain the appointment set forth
in the Appointment Resolution and approved by the First Continuation Resolution for the First
Continuation Period by taking action to confirm the appointment of Christopher B. Meister to the
office of Executive Director of the Authority in satisfaction of the requirements of Section 3A-
45(b) of the Ethics Act for the period from the end of the First Continuation Period through the
remainder of the term set forth in the Appointment Resolution (the “Second Continuation
Period”);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Confirmation and Ratification of the Actions Taken Pursuant to the
Appointment Resolution for the Second Continuation Period. Christopher B. Meister is
hereby appointed to the office of Executive Director of the Authority for the Second
Continuation Period in satisfaction of the requirements of Section 3A-45(b) of the Ethics Act.
The Appointment Resolution is hereby confirmed and ratified as of the date of this Resolution.
This Resolution does not supersede any of the terms of the Appointment Resolution or the First

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 32



Continuation Resolution, and the Appointment Resolution and the First Continuation Resolution
shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with their original terms.

Section 2. Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
resolution.

Section 3. Enactment. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this 11th day of June, 2019 by vote as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Abstain:

Absent:

Vacancies:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Executive Director

Assistant Secretary

[SEAL]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 33



1.

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: June 11, 2019
To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Beth Smoots
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
From: Ximena Granda, Senior Controller
Subject: Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports as of May 31, 2019**

**All information is preliminary and unaudited.

FISCAL YEAR 2019-UNAUDITED

GENERAL OPERATING FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

a. Total Annual Revenues equal $3.9 million and are $406 thousand or 11.4% higher than budget due
primarily to higher administrative service fees and interest and investment income. Closing fees year-
to-date of $1.9 million are $554 thousand or 22.8% lower than budget. Annual fees of $225 thousand
are $15 thousand higher than the budgeted amount. Administrative service fees of $244 thousand are
$153 thousand higher than budget. Application fees total $20 thousand and are $8 thousand lower
than the budgeted amount. Total accrued interest income from loans in connection with the former
Illinois Rural Bond Bank local government borrowers and other loans totaled $478 thousand (which
has represented a declining asset since 2014). Net investment income position is at $1.1 million for
the fiscal year and is $879 thousand higher than budget.*

In May, the Authority generated $213 thousand in closing fees, lower than the monthly budgeted
amount of $221 thousand.

b. Total Annual Expenses of $4.1 million were $404 thousand or 8.9% lower than budget, which was
mostly driven by below budget spending on employee related expenses. Year-to-date, employee
related expenses total $2.3 million or 17.8% lower than budget. Professional services expenses total
$1.3 million or $172 thousand or 15.5% higher than budget. Annual occupancy costs of $157
thousand are 2.9% lower than budget, while general and administrative costs are $348 thousand for
the year, which is 11.0% lower than budget. Total depreciation cost of $16 thousand is 58.7% below
budget. Total cash transfers in from the Primary Government Borrowing Fund (setup to track
financial activity on behalf of the State of Illinois) to the General Operating Fund is $158 thousand.

c. In May the Authority recorded operating expenses of $541 thousand, which was higher than the
monthly budgeted amount of $413 thousand. The increase in monthly operating expenses during
May was mostly attributable to legal fees resulting from the continued development of the
Authority’s new Property Assessed Clean Energy business line and payment for the Fiscal Year 2018
Audit.

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. For most other governmental entities, it establishes fair value
standards for investments in (a) participating interest-earning investment contracts, (b) external investment pools, (c) open-end mutual funds,
(d) debt securities, and (e) equity securities, option contracts, stock warrants, and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 34




d. Total Monthly Net Loss of -§91 thousand was driven by lower than expected closing fees and an
increase in professional services due to legal fees and audit fees.

e. Total Annual Net Loss of -$161 thousand is $812 thousand higher than the budgeted loss of -$973
thousand. The reported annual operating loss continues to be better than the forecast operating loss
due to higher than expected interest and investment income in addition to effective expense control.

2. GENERAL OPERATING FUND-ASSETS., LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
In the General Fund, the Authority continues to maintain a strong balance sheet, with total net position of
$59.5 million. Total assets in the General Fund are $60.1 million (consisting mostly of cash, investments,
and receivables). Unrestricted cash and investments total $47.1 million (with $1.7 million in cash).
Notes receivable from the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local governments (“IRBB”) total $8.3
million. Participation loans, DACA (pilot medical student loans in exchange for service in medically
underserved areas in Illinois) and other loans receivable are $4.2 million.

3. AUTHORITY AUDITS AND REGULATORY UPDATES

The first phase of fieldwork by the external auditors began on May 28, 2019, with auditors expected to be
on the Authority’s premises until June 30, 2019. As the audit progresses, updates will be provided to the
Board.

The Bonds Audit and the Expenditures, Payables and Equipment Audit remain on track and are the last
two audits that need to be completed under the Fiscal Year 2019 Audit Plan.

4. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Fiscal Year Comparison of Bonds Issued, the Fiscal Year 2019 Bonds Issued, and Schedule of Debt
are being presented as supplementary financial information in your Board package.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ximena Granda
Senior Controller

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 35



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&I

Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees

Annual Fees

Administrative Service Fees
Application Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Interest Income-Loans
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense
Professional Services
Occupancy Costs

General & Administrative
Interest Expense

Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Miscellaneous non-opertg rev/(exp)
Transfer of funds and program interest from the State of Illi

Interest and invesment income*

Realized Gain (Loss) on sale of investment
Net Appreciation (Depr) in fair value of investments**
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

IFA FUNDS AND CUSTODIAL FUND ACTIVITY
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 AS OF APRIL 30, 2019

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

FIRE TRUCK AMBULANCE ALL OTHER SUBTOTAL OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL REV LOAN REV LOAN NON-MAJOR IFA STATE OF IL DEBT ALL AGENCY
FUND* FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS
1,873,884 - $ - $ - $ 1,873,884 $ - $ 1,873,884 -
225,264 - - - 225,264 - 225,264
244 472 - - - 244 472 - 244 472
20,000 - - - 20,000 - 20,000
2,736 345,887 - - 348,623 - 348,623
477,583 10,378 1,054 - 489,015 28,656,044 29,145,059
1,450 - - - 1,450 - 1,450
2,845,389 356,265 $ 1,054 $ - $ 3,202,708 $ 28,656,044 $ 31,858,752 -
2,335,245 - $ - $ 2335245 $ - $ 2,335,245 -
1,285,275 3,793 2,631 9,113 1,300,812 - 1,300,812
157,101 - - - 157,101 - 157,101
347,648 - - 11 347,659 - 347,659
- - - - - 31,959,250 31,959,250
15,513 - - - 15,513 - 15,513
4,140,782 3,793 §$ 2,631 §$ 9124 $ 4,156,330 $ 31,959,250 $ 36,115,580 -
(1,295,393) 352,472 $ (1,577) $ (9,124) $ (953,622) $ (3,303,206) $  (4,256,828) -
- - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
734,808 96,203 46,676 514,359 1,392,046 2,510,386 3,902,432
(43,363) (27,781) (10,809) (11,408) (93,361) (851,255) (944,616)
441,493 61,797 16,472 143,976 663,738 1,644,075 2,307,813
1,132,938 130,219 $ 52,339 $ 646,927 $ 1,962,423 $ 3,303,206 $ 5,265,629
(162,455) 482,691 $ 50,762 $ 637,803 $ 1,008,801 $ - $ 1,008,801
157,711 - $ - 8 - $ 157,711 $ - $ 157,711 -
(155,849) - - (1,862) (157,711) - (157,711)
1,862 - $ - $ (1,862) $ - $ - $ - -
(160,593) 482,691 $ 50,762 $ 635,941 $ 1,008,801 $ - $ 1,008,801

IFA Public Board Bﬁ)%(rq/ersion 1), Page 36



&1

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Fiscal Year 2019

# Market Sector
19 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
7 Education
4 Healthcare - Hospital
2 Healthcare - CCRC
3 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit
1 Local Government
36

Fiscal Year 2018
Market Sector

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
Education

Healthcare - Hospital

Healthcare - CCRC

Midwest Disaster Area Bonds
501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for-Profit Housing
Local Government

P3 Student Housing

P = 3%
Ol P P WNPFP OO O

Fiscal Year 2017
# Market Sector

18 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer

7 Education

1 Freight Transfer Facilities Bonds
12 Healthcare - Hospital

7 Healthcare - CCRC

1 Midwest Disaster Area Bonds

7 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit

2 Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds

2 Multifamily/Senior/Not-for-Profit Housing

1 Local Government

Bonds Issued - Fiscal Year Comparison
for the Period Ending May 31, 2019

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2018
Principal Issued

4,698,925
408,895,000
811,655,000 W ASFE 0%
125,815,000 me i
72,033,094 mSem e
450,000,000 S e

$1,873,097,019

Principal Issued I
Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2018

2,749,725
403,755,000
1,308,930,000
388,700,000 meeE o
20,200,000 -SSRy
288,464,000 e
104,045,000 ] go::éci:a} gg':::
560,025,000 Hhow  am
94,860,000 me e
Tigal 100.0%
$3,171,728,725
Principal Issued Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2017
3,765,900
304,222,000
130,000,000
W A-EFE Q1%
2,568,650,000 | 3%
310,364,967 FTRRE 3%
| ] 620
9,969,162 BCCRC TER
221,407,000 B MACas  02%
W OSMiEE 5%
28,951,409 ERZE 0%
65,365,000 M 18%
| §ig 121%
500,000,000 Totl  1000%

$ 4,142,695,438

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 37



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Qi

Bond Issue

A-BFB

E-PC

E-PC

E-PC

CCRC

HO

HO

E-PC

501(c)(3)

501(c)(3)

E-PC

CCRC

501(c)(3)

HO

A-BFB

501(c)(3)

HO

LG

E-PC

E-PC

Legend:

May 31, 2019

Bonds Issued between July 01, 2018 and May 31, 2019

Beginner Farmer Bond

DePaul University

East Prairie School District Number 73 Series, 2018

Roosevelt University

Smith Crossing

OSF Healthcare System

Edward Elmhurst Healthcare

Perspectives Charter School

Chicagoland Laborers District Council Training & Apprentice

Chicagoland Laborers District Council Training & Apprentice

Brookfield-LaGrange Park Project, Series 2018

Westminster Village, Inc.

Testa Properties LLC

Memorial Health System

Beginner Farmer Bond

Steppenwolf Theatre Company

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

lllinois Environmental Protection Agency

National Louis University

Provident Resources Group

Date Issued
07/01/2018

07/11/2018

08/02/2018

09/27/2018

10/10/2018

10/16/2018

11/07/2018

11/01/2018

11/27/2018

11/27/2018

12/18/2018

12/20/2018

12/28/2018

02/05/2019

01/01/2019

02/26/2019

03/27/2019

04/16/2019

05/07/2019

05/30/2019

Bonds Issued and Outstanding
as of

Initial Interest

Rate

Variable

Variable

Fixed at Schedule

Fixed at Schedule

Variable

Variable

Fixed at Schedule

Fixed at Schedule

Fixed at Schedule

Fixed at Schedule

Fixed at Schedule

Variable

Variable

Fixed at Schedule

Variable

Variable

Variable

Fixed at Schedule

Variable

Fixed at Schedule

Total Bonds Issued as of May 31, 2019

Fixed Rate Bonds as shown

DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond
VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issEanee on aBVarl t%?o%a(t\?e%g%% tﬁ\ftﬁié)es ggt include the cost of the LOC arrangement.

. . | .Boar
Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in sec%on %e ow.

Bonds

Principal Issued Refunded
2,886,541 0
29,420,000 0
37,680,000 0
195,340,000 183,030,000
57,250,000 32,292,318
472,460,000 0
174,930,000 80,000,000
33,885,000 5,200,000
12,155,864 12,250,000
13,844,136 0
14,545,000 0
68,565,000 36,394,361
10,033,094 10,033,094
130,005,000 130,005,000
1,812,384 0
36,000,000 0
34,260,000 0
450,000,000 0
26,500,000 19,100,000
71,525,000 0
$1,873,097,019 _$ 508,304,773



Beginner Farmer Bonds Funded between July 01, 2018 and May 31, 2019

Date Funded

07/11/2018
07/25/2018
08/27/2018
09/04/2018
11/27/2018
12/04/2018
12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/21/2018
12/28/2018
12/28/2018
03/06/2019
03/06/2019
03/22/2019
04/04/2019
04/12/2019
04/16/2019
04/16/2019
05/01/2019

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued

Initial
Interest
Rate

4.0
432
3.75
3.75
5.00
3.75
4.00
4.75
4.50
3.75
4.50
4.75
4.75
4.35
4.50
4.35
4.50
4.00
3.75

Loan Proceeds Acres
220,000 40.00
327,000 30.00
269,551 55.70
180,000 40.00
191,500 20.00
400,000 119.00
533,500 280.00
309,000 41.20

75,000 30.00
180,000 40.00
200,990 37.00
165,000 15.00
165,000 15.00
241,500 46.00
145,084 33.20
131,000 40.00

65,000 20.00
543,800 120.00
356,000 64.00

$ 4,698,925 1,086.10

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 39

County

Christian
Effingham
Ford
Montgomery
Richland
Bond
Wayne
Mclean
Jasper
Macoupin
Montgomery
Livingston
Livingston
McLean
Shelby
McLean
Richland
Bond
Montgomery



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Schedule of Debt [?]

Total debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act which does not constitute a debt of the Authority or the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provisions of the
Constitution or statutes of the State of Illinois or a pledge of the faith and credit of the Authority or of the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof, or grant to the owners thereof any right to have the
Authority or the General Assembly of the State of Illinois levy any taxes or appropriate any funds for the payment of the principal thereof or interest thereon, with the exception of certain debt identified below in
Section | (a), Section I (b), and Section | (d), and is subject to the Authority's $28,150,000,000 total bond limitation [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]:

Principal Outstanding

Section |

Total Program

Total

June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Illinois Finance Authority "IFA"
Agriculture [° 4 $ 53,290,056 57,307,202
Education 5 4,460,302,159 4,731,518,983
Healthcare 6 14,620,756,197 14,063,395,735
Industrial Development [includes Recovery Zone/Midwestern Disaster] 11 884,478,953 810,669,573
Local Government 17 1,225,350,000 1,604,260,000
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 18 280,423,885 276,704,080
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 19 1,487,273,391 1,482,111,839
Exempt Facilities Bonds 20 203,500,000 203,500,000
Student Housing 262,490,000 260,400,000
Total IFA Principal Outstanding 23,477,864,640 23,489,867,413
Illinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA™
Education 25 496,388 -
Healthcare 26 70,000,000 61,400,000
Industrial Development 27 118,700,077 61,483,136
Local Government 31 196,622,126 179,825,370
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 32 40,568,772 40,126,365
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 33 376,559,007 343,625,406
Exempt Facilities Bonds 34 - -
Total IDFA Principal Outstanding 802,946,370 686,460,277
Illinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB™ - -
Illinois Health Facilities Authority "IHFA™ 45 127,905,000 119,250,000
Illinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA™ 43 369,308,000 342,852,000
Illinois Farm Development Authority "IFDA" [°] 48 9,644,093 9,644,093
Total Illinois Finance Authority Bonded Indebtedness tel $ 24,787,668,104 $ 24,648,073,783 $ 28,150,000,000 tdl $ 3,501,926,217
State Component Unit Bonds!®!
IEPA Clean Water Initiative [ ! 13 $ 1,094,115,000 $ 1,479,430,000
Northern Illinois University Foundation, Series 2013 1,099,096 754,954
Total State Component Unit Bonds $ 1,095,214,096 $ 1,480,184,954

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]:
Section | (a)

Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
General Purpose Moral Obligation Bonds
Total General Moral Obligation Bonds $ - $ - $ 150,000,000 $ 150,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]:

Section I (b) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligation Bonds
Total Financially Distressed Cities Bonds $ - $ - $ 50,000,000 $ 50,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/825-65(d)]:

Section I (c) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Clean Coal, Coal, Energy Efficiency, PACE, and Renewable Energy Project
Financing $  3,000,000,000 $ 3,000,000,000
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Bonds $ - $ - $  2,000,000,000 Lol ¢ 2,000,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/830-25]:

Section 1 (d) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical Hlinois
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity Exposure
Agri-Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt]
Total Agri-Debt Guarantees - Fund # 994
Fund Balance $10,434,771 * $ 3,934,187 $ 3,703,981 $ 160,000,000 $ 156,296,019 $ 3,148,384
Agri-Loan Guarantee Program
Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program 64 - - 75 -
Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 67 846,314 836,564 78 711,080
Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 63 1,143,256 1,068,066 74 907,856
Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 66 561,903 195,270 165,980
Total Agri-Loan Guarantees - Fund # 205
Fund Balance $8,182,950 * 2,551,473 2,099,900 225,000,000 222,900,100 1,784,915
Total AG State Guarantees $ 6,485,660 $ 5,803,881 $ 385,000,000 $ 379,196,119 $ 4,933,299
IEA Dyl A0

7 v oo o o

ref: H:\Board Book Reports\June 2019\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 2019-05.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2019 Revised

6/6/2019 10:17 AM Page 1



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt [?]

Locally held funds advanced under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40]:

Section Il Principal Outstanding
Original Amount June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019
Participation Loans
Business & Industry 86 $ 23,020,158 $ 89,384 $ 680,413
Agriculture 98 6,079,859
Participation Loans Excluding Defaults & Allowances 99 29,100,017 89,384 680,413
Plus: Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 3,170  ## 3,170
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 5,165 ## 5,165
Total Participation Loans 87,389 678,418
Local Government Direct Loans 23 1,289,750 501,477 1,064,894
Rural Bond Bank Local Government Notes Receivable** 10,071,037 8,305,837 *
FmHA Loans ## 963,250 140,447 126,006
Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) ## 2,339,686 2,339,686 2,339,686
Total Loans Outstanding $ 32,729,453 $ 13,140,036 $ 12,514,841

** |IRBB Bonds were defeased and converted into a portfolio of notes receivable with the Authority.

Office of the State Fire Marshal revolving loan funds administered under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-80 and 825-85]:

Section 11l Principal Outstanding Cash and
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Investment Balance
Fire Truck, Fire Station, and Ambulance Revolving Loans
Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program**  Fund # 572 $ 18,009,260 117 $ 16,189,730 $ 7,850,583 * 113
Ambulance Revolving Loan Program** Fund # 334 1,378,640.00 ## 1,109,320 3,206,746 * 112
Total Revolving Loans $ 19,387,900 $ 17,299,050 $ 11,057,330

** Due to deposits in transit, the Fund Balance at the Comptroller's Office may differ from the Authority General Ledger. In May 2014, Office of Fire Marshal transferred the Fund Balance to an
Authority locally held fund.

Bonds issued under the lllinois Power Agency Act [20 ILCS 3855/1-20(a)(3)]:

Section IV Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
1llinois Power Agency Bonds $ - $ - $  4,000,000,000 $ 4,000,000,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]:

Section V Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA 2 $ 58,975,000 $ 54,875,000
Issued through IDFA 37 47,505,000 47,505,000
Total Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds 106,480,000.00 102,380,000.00 $  2,425,000,000 $ 2,322,620,000

Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA - -
Total Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds - - 75,000,000 75,000,000

Total Environmental Facilities Bonds $ 106,480,000 $ 102,380,000 $  2,500,000,000 $ 2,397,620,000

Bonds issued under the Higher Education Loan Act [110 ILCS 945/10(b)]:

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Student Loan Program Bonds
Midwestern University Foundation, Series 2015A/B $ 15,000,000 $ 15,000,000
Total Student Loan Program Bonds $ 15,000,000 $ 15,000,000 $ 200,000,000 $ 185,000,000

* Balances as of 5/31/2019 are estimated and subject to change.

la] Preliinary, draft and unaudited; total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.

[b] Payments in connection with outstanding Beginner Farmer Bonds are only updated annually; amounts inclusive of outstanding Agri-Det Guarantees and Agri-Loan Guarantees

Lel Inclusive of State Component Unit Bonds.

Ld] Pursuant to P.A. 98-90 effective 07/15/2013, after giving effect to the financing or refinancing of an out-of-state project, the Authority shall have the ability to issue at least an additional $1 billion of bonds under Section

lel Pursuant to GASB Interpretation No. 2, revenue bonds issued for the benefit of other State agencies and component units of the State of Illinois.

[f1 Does not include unamortized issuance premium as reported in the Authority's audited financials.

Lol Pursuant to P.A. 100-919 effective 01/01/2019, up to $2 billion may be issued to finance Energy Efficiency Projects, Renewable Energy Projects, and PACE Projects from the available $3 billion bonding authorization.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 41

ref: H:\Board Book Reports\June 2019\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 2019-05.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2019 Revised
6/6/2019 10:17 AM Page 2



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: June 11, 2019

Subject: Minutes of the May 14, 2019 Regular Meeting

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Beth Smoots
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller

Dear Members of the Authority:

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Sullivan Reporting Co. (the “Minutes”) in
connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”),
begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago,
Illinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of May in the year 2019, pursuant to the provisions of Section 801-
25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of the State of
[linois (the “Act”).

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for
corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, May 14, 2019

9:30 AM

AGENDA:

L Call to Order & Roll Call

(page 3, line 1 through page 4, line 3)
1L Approval of Agenda

(page 4, lines 4 through 19)
I11. Public Comment

(page 4, lines 20 through 22)

Iv. Chairman’s Remarks
(page 4, line 23 through page 5, line 2)
V. Message from the Executive Director

(page 5, line 3 through page 7, line 17)

VL Committee Reports
(page 7, line 18 through page 8, line 24)

VII.  Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
(page 9 line 1 through page 41, line 1)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 42



% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VIII.  Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
(page 41, line 2 through page 48, line 9)
IX. Monthly Procurement Report
(page 48, lines 10 through 21)
X. Correction and Approval of Minutes
(page 48, line 22 through page 49, line 14)
XI. Consideration and Action Regarding Whether to Open Closed Session Minutes from September
11,2018
(page 49, line 15 through page 52, line 15)
XII.  Other Business
(page 52, line 16 through page 55, line 1)
XIII.  Closed Session
(page 55, lines 2 through 5)
XIV. Adjournment
(page 55, lines 6 through 20)

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the
respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also
enclosed.

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ryan Oechsler
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the May 14, 2019 Regular Meeting
2. Voting Record of the May 14, 2019 Regular Meeting

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 43



G08%700-%780 "ON 3Suad17

4SO “utwefuag peug

AQ “ ANVANOD ONI1L1H0d3I¥ NVAITINS

“uolyepunoS

A3ISADAIUN UADISOMPIN pue ATISIASAIUN UADISOMPIN
JO 040 pue juspisald 92IA JOIUBS “SNVO 9FYD “dW
-S1s3no

paeog a8yl 03 JASSIAPY
jefa7 pue Jasuno) Jedsudg “yY3gam H13avzITa “SW
JUBIUNODDY V4l “AODON ANVHdIL “SW
491 1043U0D J0IUBS V41 “VANVHD VYNIWIX ~SW
JUBWAND0Ad “NIZNVY4 AYdIL ~“dN
19SUN0) Jed3Ud9 93IBID0SSY V4l “YITISHOIO NVAY ~dN
Aorjod 481epM “JuspIsSaUd 9OIA “11INNOE VSIT “SW
saajueaeng
pue sueoq ‘3uspiSadd S2IA ‘LYVAN SITIVHO ~dN
aJedyledH ‘3uspISald 9OIA “INIONYId VIVS "SW
JUSPISBUd BDIA “YIHOLITd avdd “uN
JuSapISadd 821\ 9AIIN0SXT “NOLAWVYH HOIY ~dW
40308410 dA1IN08X3 AIndag “AIMONLS €OOVL ~dW
403108410 9AIIN08XT “YILSIIN "9 YIHAOLSIUHO ~dW
SYIANAN 44YLS ALIYOHLNY FONVYNId SIONITTI
LHOIYM A3d443C “dN
S1OONS H13g ~“SW
3100d ¥390d “uW
739VYNYIF0 390D “HN
AOD9W FTAT "3 “dN
XONM A¥¥3T ~dW
MIOVINC "V INTTHY CSW
Z1309 IMIN "N
943GIANY D183 NYWAIVHO
ZSIONVHVAddY

ve
€c
[44
1
0c

6T
8T

LT

9T

ST

vi

€T
T

11

ot

-

“stoulgnl
‘obearyy “Q00T-S 83INS “18941S d]]eSe] YIIoN 09T e
“20130U 03 juensand “-w-e QE:6 40 ANOY Byl I8 “6TOZ
“‘¢T Aey uo A3raoyiny aosueuld siounjll 9yl jo Buryasap
Jepnbay oyl 3e pey SONICIIO0Hd 40 L¥Od3Y
‘wre €16 e ‘6102 “vT Aew
SY3aNIN IHL 40 ONILIIN dvIN93d

ALITHOHLNY JONVNId4 STONITTI

ve

€c

(44

114

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 44



3106 ued ApogAuane os Buruaow siyl Isel Builesuw ayl
una ppIm | oisydewsy  “Aed0  19¥38Y3IANY NVWYIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢Aepol saaquap
ayl 404 Juswwod o1pgnd Aue auasayl S|
“311 aney seAe 8yl  19Y3IGYIANY NYWNYIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddp  19¥IEYIANY NYINYIVHO
(~sake 3o snaoy)d)
P28 [oV\ =T RTY =Elelis B § 1
“196euaaqo “aW Ag puodss  :19¥3EgYIANY NVAMIVHO
TPUodss  IT139VNY3I40
¢$Ppuodes vy
"z1909 “JN AQ uorlow vV 19YIGYIANY NYWNHIVHO
“panow os 171309
Juoljow e yons auaayy si
“epuaby ayl anouadde o3 uorjow e 3sanbaa o031
I pInom | ‘suou BuraesH  19Y3EYIANY NYINYIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
cepuaby s,Aepol 01 SUOIZDDAA0D U0 “SIIPD “suollippe
Aue axeuw 031 ysim auoAue saoq
“NoA dueyl :9Y3IQYIANY NYNHIVHO
"pa1nN1131suod usaq sey wood ayl ul jussauad AjjpeosrsAyd

sJaaqwaly JO wnaonb e ‘uewareyd “AN  SYIHOLITH

ve

€ec

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

T9A8H  19Y3FYIANY NVANHIVHO
guewareyd “AN tyY3IHOLITA
“948H  ILHOIYM
SIBLAM TaW tY3HOLIA
"9J48H IS1O00NWS
¢S300WS S| IY3IHOL3TH
"949H  13700d
é9100d AN T¥3HOL3TH
“9Jd8H  IT139VYNY3IE0
J1ebeusaqo “aW  ty¥3IHOLIH
“948H  IAO0J9NW
¢AODON “aN ¥IHOLTTA
"9J49H  IXONM
EXOUM "IN SY3IHOL3H
TO48H  IMIOVINC
ea@odeanr “sS| I¥3IHOL3IH
“eJde9H 171309

£Z1909 U
"3sa13 juasaad AppedrsAyd saaquap Jo jloa a8yl

11.1 "€€:6 dwiy ayL ~Apurelasd :y3HOLTTH

Jipod syy
asead Aae1a409S JURISISSY 9yl [IIM
-19pao 03 Burlssw ayy jped 03

pinom | -Buruaow poog  :19YIGYIANY NVAYIVHO

11ed

11ed

a1

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 45



‘uonisinboy pue ‘juswdojpanag ‘uorlualay Jusajel uo sn
U IM Ud3g SBY OUm *IXSMOMUBl Uedes puy

“Wa3SAs Aempjol SEOUBfIl 8yl O3ul auaeH,.0-ulbj3

8yl Jo uorjedodaodur ayy ur Aempjol SIOUIfl 9yl

uo Aj3usaand uo Burob sjuswisanul jerrded ayl Jo 0]

e a0 abels ayl 18s eyl 34odaa ssedAg uaa1SsaN/SSS00Y

ua931Sap adeH.0-ulbp3 s.AemppoL sitoulngll

8yl ul ajoa A3y e paAeld osje ay puy -bBurlssw ayl

ul uo J493e] eBsl WOJAJ SS929NS Jeyl Jnoge Jeay |J.noA

yorym Jo “‘pung BulAjonsy 91€1S Byl pue SAIIERILIU|

J493ej Uea) 8yl uo J3auuog esi] yrim Ajasod Auen

pasaom ay ‘suo Jaqunu :A3ra0ylny ayl JO SISS2I0NS
61g ayx Jo ajdnoo e “usayr ‘puy

“sn Burdjay

0} Jelluassa sem ay ‘AjJeiwis “3ng ‘uoi3daaIp

Juauaayip e ul wiy Buryel s ssaulsng S,.WO0l -- WOL

-sdiysasujaed ayearad-orjgnd ur 3aadxs ue awedaq

pue ‘J10SIAPE JelduUBUl) B SB J499.4ed B 03 U0 Juam

“AempoL SIOUIll 39y} JO 103D34IP d9AIRNI9Xd 3sabunok

8yl sem ay Mulyl | -A3140yiny a8yl yiim palerdosse
uaaq Buoj sey yosdaop wol “Apaejiuls

"9AIJRILIU| UOIJBWJAOSURI] BYyl JO SUOIIEpuUNnod

aylx aoepd ur 3nd Burdjay uayl pue “panjosad

A11N3SS900ns aaam abae] pue Aq ysrym “saarnbui

ve

€ec

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

eipaw ureluaad yiim sn dpay ol osjpe ing sabuajjeyo
asoyl a1ebiAeu paeog syl JO 1Sad ayl pue Busagaapuy
uewarey) pue jpasAw bBurdpay Ajuo jou 403INQIAIUOD
AJeurpaoealxa ue uaag Sey ays 0S ~Juswow 3ayl

je Jool Aaewrad ano pue SSaulsng 8402 JANO SI YdIym

‘ooueuly Jdwaxa-xel JINPUOD d3jeulwi]d 03 Burrow sem

saA13eluasauday JO dSNOH “S°nN 8yl usaym LT0Z A9quadag
pue 13qudAON Ul A31J40UINny 3yl JO SAep 1saydep ayl

30 awos Buranp Juswuaanob pedspsas ur aanual Huop e

yrmm Axraoyany syl paurol uopAq Ayzey
"sessa.appe Aepol uo 930A
pue aeay 03 3noge a4,noA eyl aoard jeuoryeziuebuo
8yl Jo 10| ® jo ymmoabiano ayy -- a8yl Jo yamouabino
8yl yoIym JO SAIFEITIU| UOIJeuwJdojsueld| ayl JO SSadINSs
9yl 03 SJ0INQIIFUOD A8 U93Q dAeY OYm Weal Jano
JO suaquauw 834yl 8yl aAey o\  ~1030941Q0 9A1INI9XT By
wouay abessap ayy ur pajyybrpybry s.31 pue -- Juawow e
10 -- obessaw e 8Xel 031 juem op | 3ng
“31noge Jaeay jpim noA eyl siyoafoad jesaub Appeau
JO Jaqunu e aAey OSje 9y -epuabe jeuoryeziuebao
snorlique A1aA e aney 3  -A3raoyiny ayl Jo
SJAoqueN “uewareyd AN “‘noA dueyr "yo  ¥3LSIIN
(A9ISIBN AN

-aayyeam ayy Aofus pue apisino

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 46



“NnoA dueyl :9Y3IQYIANY NYNHIVHO
“s31pny
1BU191IXT pue Jeuaalu] A3rJoyiny adueuld sIouljll
03 Burjejaa ajepdn snieis e paeay osje 9933IUWODY dYL
“yjooqpueH puog s.A3raoyiny ayl Burzepdn uorlnjosada
e “‘epusbe s,Aepol uo wall ssauisng meN Buimopjol
9yl penoadde u0j puswwodsa 03 Apsnowrueun pajoA pue
Burudow SIY3 J491]4ed IJBW 933 IWWOH JUBWSAND0Ad pue
JuBWISAAUL “@dueuld “38bpng ‘3Ipny 8yl
“uewarey) TAN “noA dueyl 171309
¢$Z3909 “AN -9Y3GYIAANY NVWHIVHD
"SOIY3J pue fUOISS9DINS :JUBWSAND0Ad fuol3ISInboy
pue juswdojanag ‘uorjusley Jusjel ol Buryejeu
sajepdn snjels pJesy osje 99131uWwo) 8yl -~Ajraoyiny
2ouUBUIH SIOUIL]l 9yl JO S933FI1WWOD urelaad Buiyepdn
uollnjosal e “epusabe s,Aepol uo wall sSsaulsng mMaN
fuimog ol aylx penoadde a0y pusuwwodad o3 Ajsnowrueun
Pa1OA pue AepuasalsaA 318w 99331WW0) SO1Yl3 pue
uorjesiba] ‘Jauu0SIdd “ddUBUIdA09 BYL :>SLIOOWS
£SI00WS Aaquay
“noA sjueyl “Aex0  Z9y¥3IGYIANY NYIWNHIVHO
"93n3I3sul 91eS e 8Q J0J UOIIN]OSaA B pue
£A3uno) aje “Ge "ON 39143SIQ JOOYDS 1un AJIUnuwod

£A3uno) abedng ‘66 "ON 32143S1Q Jooyds ybiH A3runwwod

ve

€ec

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

uo13epuUNOd AJISASAIUN UADISOMPIN :Spuog aawaeH
Buruuibag saayl :epuabe s,Aepol uo SwWal] SSaulsng MaN
fuimop ol 8yl jenoadde a0y puswwodsd 03 Ajpsnowrueun
pa3joA pue Buruaow SIY} JSIJAEd JBW 993 IUWOD
uoploesued] 31npuo) Jdwexi-xel ayl
“uewJareyd "IN ‘nok dueyl :A0J9NW
SAODON aaquapy  -“s3uaoday 9933 1WWO)
“SHAYD “noA dueyl  19Y3EYIANY NYINYIVHO
“uewarey) “JAN ‘noAk dueyl ‘os
“Aaoyany ayx 3o yidsp syl
pue yiabueals syl uo oM SID9]404 JeY]} pue “SadDI0A
30 Aeuaue uspim e Buraeay ag |].NoA oS
“991ueIeN) pue UBOT JO JUSPISAUd

901N\ “IAeApN sajpdey) - Bnaad eaes BuiAll a01USS pue

94edyl|eaH 404 JUSBPISAUd 9DIA :A332N1S goder .1039341(

aA11N09x3 A3ndag :weal a8yl JO saaquaw Aax JAamau

203 A3runyaoddo anlb o3 aansesjd jo 30| e aw sanlb 31

‘aeay |1.NOA se ‘aull awes 8yl e ‘puy -siouljjl jJo

ajdoad a8yl 03 pue A3i4oylny ayl 03 9IIAISS U13Y} U0}
wayl JO 984yl |1 Mueyl o1 &I p.l 0S

“Burjeaw ayy ul uo 4axe] -- uo JUIe|

A9Xon1S qooer pue Jaay woual Buraeay agq |1.NoA Ing

‘uor30a41p Jayjoue ur 43y Buidel siI Jda4ed s, yedes

‘wol pue Ayjzey o171 904 A9y e pakeld osje sey

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 47



0T

£SUBWW0D

10 suorlsanb Aue aaey Jaquapy Aue saoqg
“uorjoesuedl 3Inpuo) siyy
104 >ueq Burseyound syl sI Isnal B dueg pIN ISAlH
"000°TTIT$ 4O Junowe pasdxa-03-3J0U 8yl ul “Ajuno)d
weyburgy3 ur pajedo] puejuael Jo saade Q9 Buiseyouand
aJde oym “uosldegoy "V AgJeys pue "y wepy Ja0j puog
aawde Buruuibag e uoj jenoadde Burisanbaa uorinjosay

puog jJeurd awi3l-auo e si JT Wal]

“uos3J4aqoy
"y Aqrays pue "y wepy 10T wadl :INIONYId
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢SUBWW0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue sao0q
“uorjoesueal 3INpuo) SIYl Joj dueq Burseyound ayl
S1 JelIjuOd JO Mueg ~00S‘/vT$ JO Junowe pPasdxa-03-3ou
ayl ur “A3uno) pJo4 ul paledo] puejuael Jo Ssaudoe

Gz Burseyoand s1 oym “uabu 21S "W peyd 4034 puog

aauwde Buruuibag e uoj jenoadde Burisanbaa uorinjosay
puog Jeuld swil-auo e SsI gT Wway|

“aeburprals "W peyo 9T wall -

19N43d
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢, S3UBWW0D

10 suollsanb Aue aney daaquap Aue sao0q

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

“uorjoesueay
31Npuo0) SIyl JoJ dueq Buiseyound ayl si Juouwkeus
J0 >ueg 93els "008°tEyS$ JO Junoue pasdxe-03-3ou Byl
ur “A3uno) uolsBUIAIT ul pPajedo] puejuwiej JO Saude
08 PBurseyound si oym ‘yjzaeg paemp3 ueyleuor Jao0j puog
Jauwaed Buruuibag e a0l jenouadde Burissnbaa uorinjosay
puog Jeuld swil-auo B SI VYT Wwal]
“yzaeg paemp3 ueyjeuor IyT Wal]
“uraJayl pauleluod
Junowe pasdxa-03-30U dY} pue UoIINJOSaYy 8yl Jo
Ajuo penoadde BuraspiIsuod auae sasquay 8yl ‘9 pue ‘g
‘b ‘e “‘z “OT ‘9T “vT swaxl bBuipnpour ‘epusbe s,Aepolr
uo pajusseuad wall ssaulsng MON 3INPUO) Ydes 40 “Jeyl
910U 01 41| PINOM | BwWIl SIYYL 1Y
“Buruaow poos I INIONY3
“NnoA dueyl  :9Y3IQYIANY NYWNHIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
-A1931eaedas aapIsu0d
03 31| PINOM Jaquajy B eyl Swall ssaulsng mMaN A8Yylo
Aue aJe 249yl SSajun “‘wall JenpIAIpul “aArloadsad
yoea 03 pairjdde a30A papaodaa jusanbasqgns ayl aney
pue AJa9A1109]J02 8 pue /. ‘9 ‘G ‘¢ ‘g ‘g ‘0T ‘4Tl “‘VI
Swal] SSaulsng MaN A9pPISU0D 03 SJAdqUaly 8yl JO JUISUOD

Jeasuab 8yl a0y dse 03 I p.l A0

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 48



et

Boaa9 -ap 9onpoajur 03 aanseapd Aw s.31
“edes “nok ueyl INOLdAVYS
- papusuwe
A13Ua44nd se yoes “30y A31Joyiny adueuld sIouljll ayl
pue 390y ueo uorleonp3i aaybiH a8yl ylog ol juensand
panssi Bulag auae spuog 6T0Z SO149S dYL
“921A48S
aNUAA3Y JBeuJdIU| 8YY UIIM SpPUOg SNUSASY UeOT JUIPNIS
103 pajyeubisap Apeadje sey A3raoyiny ayiy yorym “den
awnjoA stourjpl Jo uorjjiw 0g$ 03 dn jo uoryeosojje
ue aainbaa JJIM Spuog GTOZ S9148S 9yl JO 8duenssi
‘saaAedxel ajearad aae “sjuspnis ayl ‘spesooad puog
8yl Jo suasn BurAjaspun ayl asnedeg
- spuog
6T0Z S9149S V41 8yl Buinssi o3 juspadaiad uOIRIPUOD
® aJde ‘spuog ajeulpaogns ayl 4ol Buryea asybiy e a0
‘sBuryed asayl -spuog ajeulpuaogns ayl J0j ‘ddueury
pPa4N3oNUlsS ‘Y pue spuog JA01UdS 8y} A0J “doueuly
pain3onils ‘yyy Jo sBuriey jeqojo d4%s wodij sbuiyea
paubisse ag 03} s3oadxa uoljepunod ayl -spuog 96102
ajeulpJaoqns pue spuog Ye6T0Z A01USS Ylog apnjoul o3
paloadxa s1 24n3onuls uolloesuedl ayl
"$TOZ ul uebag uoiepuno

8yl yorym “weaBoad UeoT JUSPNIS JUSIAND S, UOIIBPUNOH

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

1T

9yl JO S3asse as1adwod JpIM YdIym Jo e “sueoj

pabpajd payeutbrio aoriad 40 ysed Jo sSUOIINQIAIUOD

uoryepunod Jaorad pue “spuog 6T0Z S9143S MaU

pue spuog GT0Z Sa149S 8yl yroq Buipnjour “spasdoad

puog wo4j papuny Sueoj JUspNIS 8yl Jo Juaduad

00T 30 abpajd e Ag psianoss aq |IM spuog 8yl ~OT1

syayJe) jearde) gy Aq So1J49S 931eJ-paxiy d4ow A0 dUo
ur pjos Appeorignd aq ppim spuog 8yl

“uorInjosay puog ayy Agq paziiaoyine

Se ‘punj 9AJ9SS4 DIIAISS 1gap B JO/pue spuog ayl

uo 3S8493ul 8y} Jo uoljdaod e adueul} 03} pasn ag osje

Aew spasooad puog ~9A049 Sadumog ul pajedso] sndue)d

SIoulj1l S.A3ISA9AIUN BYY pudalle oym AJEISASAIUN

U191SaMpI JO SIUSPNIS Jeuolssajodd pue ajenpeaB ol

uoryepunod syl Aq epew ag 03 SueO] uOIYEINP3a 3eAlrad

2ouBRUIY 01 pasn ag ||Im spasodoad puog

02$ Po99Xa 03 JOU JuNOWe ue Ul uolIepunod ARISAdAIUN
U131SSMPI| 104 UOIINJOS3Y puog Jeuld awil-suo e jJo
jenoadde sisenbaa jjels -3senbaua spuog anuanay ueoT]
JUSpnl1s paljIfend 1INpuo) e si z wal]
“uor3yepunoS
A3ISU9AIUN UASISOMPIN IZ WALl I INI9ONY3d

(-asuodsaa oN)

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 49



1

3O Jaed e J0 e BursolouUd pue ‘SWOoOoUASSelD |le
ur BuIUOI3IPUOD Jle Buljpelsul ‘sgej pue SWooUSSe|d

Buryenouas 30y SaIRI|IgeSI] YIIM SuedLaswy ayl

aapun A3111q1ssaosoe Puiseadoulr “sjuswanoadun A3r1anoss

Bur3ona3suod Aq Burpnpoul “Sa4n3onals pasojous

pue sail oej Joopino Burddinba pue Hurlonalsuod

pue sbuipping Burlsixsa Burddinba pue “Buraredsa
‘Buraalje Jo S3s0D ureluad Aed o031 48pJo ul 319143SsI(
8yl Agq panssi spuog Jooyds uoiyebijqo jeasuss

aseyoand 031 pasn aq JpIm speadoad puog

“uoIJIW Q9% PO9OXd 03 JOU JunOWe Ue ul “9A049
saaumog ul pajedo] “Ajuno) abedng ‘66 “ON 101431SI(
100y2S ybBIH A3IUNWWO) A0} UOIINJOSdY puog Jeuld
auwil-auo e jo jenoadde sisenbaa jjels -1sanbaua puog
aNUAA3Y JUSWUIABA09 ed0T] B SI £ Wall
“A3uno) abedng ‘66 “ON 3101431SIQ
jooyds ybBiH A3IUNWWO) ‘€ "ON Wal| “MON

Yoy “syueyl 19n43d

“noA dueyl  oYIGYIANY NYWHIVHO

“NnoA ueyl 19N43d

(-asuodsaua oN)
£S3UBWWoD 40

suoilsanb Aue aney aaquapy Aue saoq :

19N43d

“aney Aew noA suorysanb Aue aamsue 03 Addey aq ppnom

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

€T

pue 3ao0ddns anoA ajerdsadde am puy
“uIM-UIM
® JO pumy s.31 0S ~sjuapnis ayl Joj sdiysaejoyos
paseq-pasau ul »oeq wayl moayy pue “jjo pred aie
spuoq 8yl uaym “Aep jJo pus 8yl e speasdoad 3au ayl
axel 03 SsI Jeob uno puy -Asuow JO 3JO] B SIUSPNIS By}

SaABS fpanladaud |em AusA usag S,3l 0S
-sureaboad
Jedapa) syl ur aney ppnom Asyy jeym ol ajqeaedwod
AJ9A 2ae swaal juswAedaua ayly pue “jusoaad {7 SNSUSA
S99} 049z Se [Jam se ueaboad snid Jueas jedspaj syl
ur moaaog ued Asyl jeym ueyl ssaj jusoaad T “siurod
siseq Q0T 3NOge e sjuapnls ayl 03 Sueo] 8sayl anssi
01 9Jge a4.9m puy -bBuryyr poob e sem eyl -spasodoad

pey am ueyl SIUSPNIS By} WOAY SASPA0 JO Sa0W UOK||IW

G$ INoge pey 8\ “STOZ ‘¥TOZ >oeq punode-of 1siaiy
9yl YIIm [NJSSa00Ns AUdA UddQ A,

“uorjoesuea] juelaodwi SIYl UO UOIIEBUASPISUOD

AN0A 104 yonuw AU8A NnoA dueyl "uld1ISaMpI)

woag sneg Bauag -Buruaow pooy SNV 9IHD “HN

isneg ap

“A3ISUBAIUN UABISOMPIE) pue

uor3epunoy A3ISA3AIUN UJSISOMPIN JO 4321430 JelIdUBRUl}

J21yd pue juspisaiad 90IA JOIUSS SI OYym ‘sneg

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 50



9T

TT Agq paseyoand ag 03 spuog JJVd JO Sa143sqns Jo/pue
S9143S 940W 40 SUO JO 3BWIY O} SWIY WOAY SOUBNSSI
ayy Burziaoyine uolINjosay puog “Iovd A0 “ABasu3z
uea|) passassy Ajaadodd e SI G Wal]

"0 “Se4a0y UOKIIIN TT G "ON wall :IINI9NY3d

(-asuodsaa oN)
£S3UBWL0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue saoq
“Aepuaalsak Bullea yyy Sl pawaijje
d®S  "d®S AQ vvv Jo Buryea 1gsp wiasr-Huoj s,10143S1Q
8Ul UO paseq So1eld0SSY ¥ Sawel puowAey Aq peaejjo
A1orpgnd ag ppIm pue 93ed 3sad9lul paxij e Jeaq

01 pelodadxa aJe spuog 6TOZ S9149S Yyl
-s30afoad juswanoadui
Ayrpioey uorppiw 97//$ S.39143sS1Q 9y3 4o uoiraod

© 9ouUeUl) []IM UOIlOBSURA] SIYL

J00ydS Auejuswal3d auled UlasS 8yl 03 uolliIppe ue
se el14919jed punoiab-anoqe ue pue Aaeuaqi] e Buirddinba

pue Buipping pue :Burpping jooyds Auejusawaj3l

Aauxrymn Aepy aylx aoejdaa o1 bBu

1ng jooyos

e Burddinba pue Bui ng :sbu

1INQ JOOYDS U1B}IdD

Burysixa Burddinba pue HBuraredaa pue Buriaayje

£sa31s Burnoadwr Jo S3S0D ureldad Aed o3 aspao

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

ST

ur 39143s1Q 9yl Ag panssi spuog Jooyds uorlebipqo
jedauag aseyoand 03 pasn aq lIm spaadouad puog
TuorjiWw Ob$ P99IXS 03 JOU Junowe ue ul “yoranz
ayeT ul pajedo] ‘Ajuno) ade ‘Ge "ON 39143SIQ
100YdS 31uUn AJIUNWWOD A0J UOIINJOSSdY puog Jeuld
awil-auo e Jo jenouadde sisenbaa jjyeis -isanbaua puog
aNUAASY JUSWUIABA0Y ed07] B SI 7 Wwall
“A3uno) 8e1 “Ge "ON 10143SIQ
100YdS 31un A3runwwod :y wall IINIONY3d
(-asuodsaa oN)
£SUBWL0D
10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue sao0q
“spuog
6T0Z So149S 8yl o1 Buryea awes ayl ubisse pue Buijea
VY S3I waigge |Im 495 Jeyl sioadxse 30143S1Q 8yl
“d®S Aq vv 3o Burzes 1gep wael-Huol S.310141SIQ 8yl UO
paseq sa1eld0SSy B sawer puowAey Aq paisajjo Ajorjgnd
g J1IM pue a3ed 1Saa9lul paxlij e Je ]}Sodalul Jesq
031 paloadxa ade spuog GTOZ SaI1J49S Yyl
“ueld Ayrproed

491Sep uorlIWw 9°9eT$ S.101431S1J 9yl Jo uoryuod

© 9oueul} |JIM uolldOesuUedl SIYL
-saoeds

Buruaea] J00pul 9SEaUDUI 03 SPAeA3AN0D A00PINO

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 51



8T

yaIm sanlrjigisuodses s,A11a0yany syl Agraejo

031 oogpueH puog S.A31J40yiny 8yl 03 sarepdn uIEIIDD
fuinoadde uoranjosaa e s1 /2 Wail

“>oogpueH puog a8yl 031

sayepdn Burnoaddy uorangosay /2 waixl - INI9ONYAd

(-asuodsaa oN)
£S3UBWL0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue saoq
“P¥0Z “IST aunCc 03
a3ep Ajranjew jeury 9yl JO UOIIEDIJIPOW B S)EII|IOEy
111M uolldesueal SIyl “Apjeuollippy -saeak
/ JO Waa) Jerliul ue J0j 3Sa493ul JO 93ed ajgerden
e Buraeaq puog 6TOZ So149S a8yl aseyound JpIm “dueg

jeuorleN uolBurluny Jo ajerjigje ue ‘uoryeaodio)d

1errde) o1jand uolBurluNy Byl  “puog 6TOZ

S9149S 9yl JO aduenssi Jo s1s00 Aed Aj1)

13ua3od o3
pue “dueg 3snajulp Aq paseyoand sem yorym “aIn3iIsuj
a11es el ad 40 J1eyaq uo Ayraoyiny aylr Aq panssi
A1snoinaad puog zT0zZ S9143S 8yl pungald 03} pasn aq
111M puog 6TOC S8148S 8yl JO Spaad0.dd
“uorjIW QT$ Pa99xa 03 JOU Junowe ue ul a3NIIISU|
al1eS e 9Q 40J UOIINOS8Y puog Jeuld awil-auo
e Jo Jenouadde sisanbaa jjels -1senbad puog anuanay

A3rp10e4 Jeuoileonpi ue si 9 wall

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“spuog 6T0Z S9148S 91N111SuU] 3fes e] aq
031 Burlepaa uorinjossy 19 wall I INIONYId
(-asuodsaa oN)
£S3UBWWOoD
10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue saoq
-aeak siyl Jo Aaenuaqge4 ur pajdope sem 3sai) 9yl
-A3raoyany ayly Aq paaspisuod 8g 03 uoiINjosay
puog 3OVd Puodas ayy si siyl
~a3els 8yl 3noybnoayly
paxeoo] s3yoafoad uoryeaaasuod aaxem pue “AbBasus
ajgemauaa “Aouardinyyae AbBasus puny 03 saryaadouad

JBID0J3WWO0D JO SA3UMO PA0DIaJ4 03 paueo] aq |

91e01J1119) 9oUeNsSS| yoea JO Speadodd -~J9ljeadsay
sy109foad BurAgrjenb Joj s931e0111349) 9oUBNSS]

UoNns J9AI3p pue a3ndaxa 03 A3ideded ayl ‘uraaayl
pauljep se “sa9214J0 pazidoyiny ol sajebajsp Jasylang
pue suoijejiwi] A3jrianjew pue ajed 3salalul pajels
ayx o3 108fgns spuog 30vd S.A3raoyany syl jo Aue

ureaqo Aew ‘usseyound puog syl Sse ‘D77 SaUaoy uol

TT Ud2Iym Agq 93ed131349) 92UeNnssS| JO WA04 paje|ad
pue aanjuspuj 491Se JO WA0y Jeury Ajjperiueisqns

9yl sanoadde uorlnjosay puog IOvd Syl
"saeak ¢ 3o poruad e 40y UOK|JIWU QOT$ POIXd

01 30U junouwe ajebauabbe ue ur “O77 “S842y uol

LT

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 52



(014

1182 J1.1 ‘PuoddsS pue uoljow 8yl uQ :¥Y3IHOLITH
¢1104 3yl pred
aseald Auela.429S JURISISSY Byl 11IM
"Z1809 AN Ag puodss  19y¥3IgYIANY NV IVHO
“puodss 71309
¢$puodas y
“1obeudsqo AN AQ uollow vV 19YIGYIANY NYWHIVHO
“paAow 0S  IT139VYNY3A0
Juorjouw e yons aiayy si
‘g pue ‘L ‘9 ‘g ‘p ‘€ ‘gz ‘0T ‘9T ‘VI swel] :swall
ssauisng maN Buimopjos ayy dope pue ssed 03 uorjow
e 1senbaa 031 1| p.1 "Yba v
“NoA dueyl :9Y3IQYIANY NYNYIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢S3usuwod
10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue saoq
“9o13108e4d JED21403SIY YIIm

JUDISISUOD “uolrloesuedl 4¥S 40 ‘pund Bu

10A8Y 83els
SAIIRIZIUL J33e) Uea|) SIOUIJ|l 9pNduUl 01 9333 1WW0D
furoueurd aAlleuadly pue 12841Q 8yl Jo adoos

Syl Ssuspeouq OS|e uol3Njosald SIylL

“spuog 30vd O3 pa3

Jou 3ng Bulpnjoul ‘suolloesuedl 1INPUOD d|gexel

pue jdwaxa-xel a9pIsSuod Aew 89331WWOD 3yl eyl

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

aziubodoad 031 9933 1WWOD Jeyl Jo a2dods a8yl suspeo.q
pue 99331WWO) Burdueul4 FINPUOD BYI 03 993 IUWOD
suogloesued] 31npuo) duwex3-xel ayl JO auweu ayl
sabueyo uornjosad siyl ‘Ajauerdodu]
“suorleaado auljweaals o3 pue ad13oead
ur sabueyd 3091394 01 uejd uoryeziuebio 9333 1WWOD
Aaosinpe s,A31a0yiny ayl ol sajyepdn urelasad
fuinoadde uoranjosad e s1 g way|
-2doos uaoy/pue uorjeubisag 9933 1WWODH
Buryepdn uorynjosay g8 wall IINIONYId
(-asuodsaa oN)
£SIUBWWOoD
10 suollsanb Aue aney daaquap Aue sa0q
-9ouel jdwod puoq o3 Huiyejad sbuipurl yipne
3sed upelaad ssadppe o3 dpay ppim sabueys asayl eyl
3oadxa o -papasu Jaabuo] ou auae eyl sjuswaiinbau
Buryaodaa Aoeba] ajeulwr]d pue suolldesuedl puoq
31npuod jdwaxa-xel Ajpedspal ul ajoa s,Arraoyiny
ayx Ajgraeo sayepdn asayl
“spuog yons o3 Burureyaad
dJdomauweay AuojejnbBaua ayl Jo auanjeu jedaspas ayl
pue “48juo0d sSpuoq yons 11j8usg 8yl JO auanjeu jeaspal
9yl “spuoq yons Jo aanjeu JINPuod ayl Jo Iybij

ur spuog 3Inpuod jdwaxa-xel Ajjedapay o3 3oadsad

6T

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 53



[44

eyl pelb w.| “opeaojo) 03 UOpuoT O3 SIOUR|l WOoAt
‘PIAOM BUl JABAO [ PaAI] dAeY | 311U

“spuaral Aw

wayl JIed o3 patouoy w,| :sanBesajjoo isnl ueyy asow

W8yl A9PISUOD | puy "dUOU O PUOIIS aJde AJIUNUWOD

94edyl|esH 9yl Ul Sjeuolssajodd syl pue SAaMOAA0(q

aylx “Ajaueraodwr 3sow ‘puy -9ousaaiyip e Bumew

aJae jeyl pue aoueury o3 padgay | eyl sbui

nq

99s pue sioulll JO 931els jeadb si1yl punoude 3ooj

ued | Jeyl sI 9A0] | IBYm " Jeob uowwod e Spaemol

Ja9y3eb0] ddom uorloesuedl eyl uo sailded Jusaaiyip

8yl moy “aunjeu jeiba]jod SII S1 9oUBULY 94edYljesH
anoge jerdads 0s puly | Ieym

~Aa3snpur aaedyljesH

ayl uo saybnoyl jeuosuad Aw noA yilim aaeys 03 alnhulw

e 93el 03 91| pInom | 3nq ‘ebessaw s,u039941p SIYy

ur punoaBoeq Aw UO UOIJBWAOJUI SWOS PuEe UOIFONPOAIUL
ue papinoad 493SI9) 403299410 9A1INI9XT

"020Z JedA |edsi4 J0j) 30adxa ued

am Jeym ojur JybBIsul swos osje puy ~6T0Z AedA Jedsid

ur a1 payooj sbBuroueul} aaedyljesH eym jo dedau

© NoOA 10j 9piAoad 03 1] PINOM | “9SOJD & 03} Sauwod
Jesp Jedsid 6T0Z S.A1140yIny 3yl sy

“sexnuiw auaow ajdnod

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

T

© 40J 9210A AW Jeay 01 aAey AJuo NOA 0S ‘auaedylrjesH
“3UapISald 92IA MABU JUNOA Se jJJasAw aonpoijul Ajjew.aol
03 pue Aepol NoA auao0jaq aiaay puels o3 aansesapd

Aw s,31 “uawajluab pue saipe] :INIONYId

"S91Ja4ed UoljoW Byl ‘uewareyd AN IYIHOLI L

"TS9A  19d3IFHIANY NVNHIVHO

cuewareyy “AN  T¥Y3IHOLITH

TSOA  ILHOIYM

SIUBIANM CAN 1Y3HOLT A

"S8A  S1OO0WS

¢SI00WS “SW IYIHOLI S

“S9A  37100d

$9100d AN 1¥3IHOL3TH

"S9A  :T139VNY340

c1ebeuaaqo AN ty¥3IHOLITH

“S9A  ZAOJON

RO “AW  T¥3HOLITA

"S9A  XONM

EXOUy TAN Z¥IHOLITH

TS9A  IHMIDVENC

éA@oeane TSy Z¥3HOLITS

“SeA 171309

£Z3909 U

1104 a3

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 54



ve

Jeyl Aouaaedsuealy pue “Aouaildijje ‘wsijeuorssajouad
“921IAJ3S JUSILD US| |92%Xd 3yl apiaoad
03 BuINUI3UOD 03 paemaod 3oo] |
“SJ49M0J1J0q 3S0yl 3a0ddns Jeyl saaxew UoISId9p
9311NS-2 pue sweal Jeuolssajodd ayl JO saaquaw
8Ul Se |I9M SB SJAamoJaJoq JOo asdantun Axewrad uano ui
spediourad ayl 38w aney | ‘wed Jo diysaojusaw syl yiim
“ss900ns pue 1oedwi aAllIsod panuiluod s, A3rJaoyiny
8yl aiansus 03 “Ajjeuly ‘puy
-A1Buipaoooe paeog

Byl o3epdn JpIm am pue ‘s3onpodd 9S8yl ul palsadalul

SI OYm 43MOJI40Q JUEDIJIUBIS B UlIM SUOIIBSISAUOD Ul
Aj3uaaand aae am puy -s3onpoad onjp1oads Auan asayl
a9pun 0zoz 4eaA Jeasi4 ur Buioueury e a0l jngadoy aue
M -3onpoad aoueurd 10afoad pue diysasumg ayy pue
3onpoad aoueuld a8J4edyljesaH Wad] wnipap ayl :s3ionpouad
SAI1BI1IUL UOIJeUI0jSuURl| Pale|al-24edyl|esH oM} ayl
aapun speaj bBuinsand jp13S aae am puy
“a1ge1s S1 AJIsSnpul a4edyljesH ayl
JO >00J3IN0 | JeddA0 8yl “uoiepljosuod ylim Buoje awod
eyl sabuajeyd ayl S.a4ayl SHUIYL 1113S A314oyiny
ayy pue suibaew BHuryesado asuuryly bBuijyebineu auae
S9111]108) JUSWSA1391 94ed BuInuIluod pue spelrdsoy

apIym “puy -Buouals ospe S1 0zZ0oz Ul Jesk Jeosi4

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

ur 196png aaedoylpesH 8yl “pJooad >oedl |NESSa0oNs

S.6T0Z JdeaA |edsi4 uodn Buipjping

“epuabe aunc a8yl

uo pajedioljue aae sBuldueuly S4€OULJEIH OM) 3Sed]
Je pue ‘Bursiwoad pue ajqiISIA Apeaaje si auljadid
020Z Jeap Jedsiq puy -A31doylny ayl 4o} smau

poob AudA -- e siI aouewaogaad aAlrisod SIyl “spungada

2ouenpe 01 A1rjige 2yl Jo uorjeulwija ayl Buipnjoul

“/T0Z 4AeaAk aepuajed JO pus 8yl e spuoq 1Inpuod
Burpunouauans Ajurelasoun pue abueyd ayl Jo axem
ayl ur Burwod s 31 asnedaq Ajjerdadsa 3Ing “suoseald

Auew aoj apgedaewss si Uyl “moN

saung ul palodadxe 000°00T$ 49yloue

U3IM 000°008% 03 3SOO JO S93) Bulsold ul paynsad

sey SIYl puy ~SA9MOJA0g d4eIYLJesH JO Jjeysq

uo spuog 31Npuod 3dwdxa-xel ul uoljiu 8€6$ Adpun
asnl panssi sey Ayrioyiny ayl “ayep oj

csayBrpybry palspneun pue Aieut aad moj

it
aylx 14odaa 03 paseajd w,|] -uo1xdadxa ou sem GTOZ

Ae9A |edSI4 Ul pue “sanuanad Bul

©ISNS-J]9S Ul UOISSIU

orpgnd s.A31404y3INny 8yl JO SUOISABUI0D dYJ U dAey
Spuoq aJ4edyljesH “Ap1ed1a01siy “moN

-31noge Ajdasap aied

eyl A43snpur ue 03 oeq pue swoy Bwod Ajjeul) oA, |

€c

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 55



9¢

"S110j4}9 3asayl
ajexnpiIoey diay p1Im 901430 S.JAa4nsead] 931els ayl e
24nual Jo1ad s,A832N31S 403199410 9A13N08xT Axndag

~aul] ssaulsng ueoT uonjed

134ed 9yl pue 8213430
Jeyl usamiaq uoryeaadood jerjualrod Buipaebaa
901340 S.J2J4nsead] 93elS ayl Y Im uoIsSsnasip
Aaeurwi jaad pey Ayraoyiny ayl IsaAl1leI1liul
pue sdiysasujzaed o1boayeals jeriusalod
"MOJJ UsSed JUaIdIJJNSul pey ydIym ‘jesp asanod
3106 jerjuslod e uo ssed e 300l osje Arraoyiny ayl
~1gep pesodoad 8yl 921IAUS8S 03 MOJJ YSED JUSIDIRINS
2yl aAeY 30U pIp 84 -~anjea s,Axaadoad aylx ueyl
3gep a4ou uo usMel pey aadojansp siylL -aadojensp e
woay 3sanbaa e paulr]osp A3rioyiny ayl
“weaBouad sdjuedeng Jeasapal ayl yiim
fuoge uam “y41 8yl JO pealsul “asoyd 31 yoIym Jaoj
3gep Buryeaado aaniyonaysaua 03 sem 3sanbaa jeap By ayl
“31paad Jo aul] jerrded HBuraom e Burrsanbaa pue 1gsap
dn-3ae3s a0y Buroueury Burlsanbaua ssaulsng ubisap ayl

“3sanbaa ueo uoryed

JJded e Sem auO0 :UOI3eU3PISUOD
WoJaJ UMBAPYLIM S43M S|eap om]|

“uonppiw T$ Agorewrxoadde jo suorloesueal

993ueaeny aanynoruby jerjuslod omy sey Arraoyiny

8yl -obels UOISSNISIP 8yl UL UOK|IW 6°T$ INOQe JO

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

suorloesuedl ueo] uorjedidoilaed jerjuajod unoj aney
a0\ "000°Gzz$ 403 pesp Buipuny-aad Burpuad e “‘gel
sy108foad 8yl 4apun “Ajausaand aney ap
“JUSW] JOAUS JO UOIEAdPISUOD U0J UOIIeIUSWNIOoP
ueo uorjedidilied paepuels Jano BuimaiIAad
A13UB44ND Syueq JeddA3S aJde 248yl -uollipa Aey
2yl 404 Aep 4aylo ayl paniadaa asnl am “yaZT aylx pue
“prady ur »oeq pajnoaxs sem U9 Syl "UOIIEIUSWLNDOP
ueo uorjedidoilied palndaxa aAeY YdIym ‘pajjoaud
syueq 2T sey A3raoyiny ayy “Ajausaan)
“seAllellul
o1ba3eais yiim jerjuslod e uayl pue “pauljosp
pue umelapylIm aidem Jeyl -- JO puly am eyl asoyl
pue ‘suorjoesuedl jerjuajod ayl uo ayepdn snieils
noA apinodd -oinb jeaa aurjadid ayl Jo maIAad
uoI3epIoSuU0) da3uedens aan3no14by pue aulj ssaulsng
uoryedioilied ayl JO sniels ayl uo noA ajepdn
03 a1 asnfl ppnom | Buruaow siyl
“saajuedeny
pue sueo] JO Juapisaldd 99IA 9yl W.| "IJeAp sajaey)
S1 aweu AN -auoAuana “‘Buruaow poo I IYVANW
“NoA >ueyl :943IQYIANY NYNHIVHO
“noA ueyyl

-Aoebal s.A31aoyiny ayl ade

14

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 56



8¢

“so1]0j340d om3 8soyl urylIm
sS4 jerjualod afeuew pue A313uspl 03 wWalsAs HBuruaem
Aj4ed ue se aAuas 031 ssadouad juswabeuew onjojiyaod
€ spaemol Burdjdom aae a) "IX93U0D ddjUBIEN
jean3no1afy 8yl pue aulj ssaulsng ueo] uorjedidirlaed
2yl ul sia Burbeuew Ajaarroeoad si1 Ayraoyiny

9yl “9%91d 3xau ayl o3 3oadsaa yiipn
-sauoz A3runiyaoddo
03 392adsaa yzim suorlejnbea pue sapna ayy uil sabueyo
uo pasiadde A3raoyany syl Burdasy pue suasbeuew punyg
asayl HBurxoejuod pue “3no Buryoesaa “HBuryebirsanur Aq

A31aoyany ayl Jo S34033d asayl palyaoddns Ajrusb

p
sey oym “suowwisS wjodjep J40j noA-dueyl jerdads
e apinoad 03 auwil axel o3 juem |
-yoels jexrded 3oafoud jpeasano ayy Jjo aed e
Se ‘uollIppe ul ‘spunj auoz-0 a9yl wodaj sadard Arinba
yaim aaujaed ued A3raoyiny ayl Jasayiydym ol se suabeuew
puny auoz-0 abebua 03 Iybnos oy
“uoryeaad qofl
pue juawdojansp d1wouodd Buraalsoy ul ajod juelaodwi
ue siI “‘Burdoueury 3INpuo) BWOS pue JJIyd-D ‘suweuaboad
ueo uorjedidollaed se yons siyonpouad 3gap eyl
sanal|ag A3rdoyany ayl Syl 8yl Aq Ajjerjuaaagaad

pajeaal pue jusuisanul Ayinba mau 403 Agrpenb yosrym

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

seade passaadap Aj1ed21wouodd aae sauoz Axruniaoddo
“sauoz A3runiyaoddp jeaspal syl ul 3sadalul sey
A1rJoyany eyl “isadalul jerdads ylim

“SIoUI||l [BJ3udd ul A31j1oey Buranioegnuew e

piing o3} spuajul 3] -ABasus ueald ojul 31 HBuiIIAdBAUOD

pue a3sem waej axel 01 sanbruyoal pajusred padojansp

sey ssauisng si1yl -ABuasua ueajoyza9rem 03 oadsad

U3IM SSaUISNg Paumo-uewom A3IJ0UIW © UYRIM UOESSNOSIP
ur s1 AjrJoyany eyl “‘uorlippe uj

-syoafoud jeardeo

103 BurAjdde sa030ea3U0D jlews 104 jerrded 03 Ss8d0e
apinoad 03 ssaooud Burpuoq pue Buipusaj e Burdojansp
ur paeog juswdopanag jerrde) syl puy -Axraoyiny
Jisueua] obfeory) syl Jo 3sabae] ayi si yorym

“30afoad uorgpiq 9°T$ © 031 32adsad yyim Axraoyiny

31sued] obfedry) usamiaq 340349 uolledoqge]od

e Buraopdxa s1 Ayraoyany ayy “Ajpeui
“sanauaadaualua
103 Bumoueury apinoad 03 saojegnoul -- -sng
jer1ualod uo Burdaom pue SIUBWUABAOL Jed0] SnolJaen
pue a31els ayl ssodoe spunjy ueo] Buinjonsa Buibeuaansag
03 398dseu Yyl Im uoljealsiulupy Juswdopansag d1wouod3
20J48uWwo) Jo juswiiaedad "S°N SYl YIIM SUOISSNISIP

pIay ospe sey jyeis Arraoyany ayL

yx4

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 57



o€

QU1 Ul PUODdS MOU aJae am ‘9Tz d2uls ‘puy -~weaboad
44S 8yl 404 spuoqg abeuanaj Buinssi ul Buruea
ur pAIyl UM am “OAlIelIuUl J93B) ueald SIoul]jl
8yl pajelllul am usym ‘€TOZ Ul
-syoafoud
J93em punj 03 43pJao ul saejjop jeiided jeasapaj asayl
puibeaanal o031 paeboa ur YIEST payued stouljll ‘weaboad
4dS Jeaspad a8yl “686T UI -- -000Z Ul uoildaoul
S31 92UIS :UWNjod IS4l 8yl ‘oS
“Burop siI stouljl 3eyl >aom eaub
ayy ybrpybry asnl 03 “swnjon aanssi pung Burajonsy
231e1s e sey eyl 1a8oed unoA ur s.leyl 3aeyo
8yl 01 uoljualle JNoA meuap 03 I] P.l
-s3oafoad asayl 404 ajgejiene Buidoueury Jo junouwe
Jenuue ayl paseadoul Ajjuedrjiubis sey yosrym weaboad
44S 9yl ybnoayy HBuroueury 3o0afoad aanyonaiseajul
J93em ul uolljiq 6°T$ ueyl aaow pabeasnal
A1IN3SS900NS sey “yYd3 stouljll e saaulaed ano yiim
‘A31a0yaIny 8yl “ademe Jam aide noA sy
“S9131UNWWOD SIOoUl|]] SS0.49e
sqol 93ea4d pue SalWOUODd |ed0| 9IBJNWIIS OSfe JlIm
3ng uo puadap pre am uayem Jo A3rpenb aylx aaouadui
Ajuo 3jou ppim s3yoafoad aunjonuyseuajur asayl dn

Burdwey -s3oafoad puny 03 spasdoad 43S 6T0Z @Yl JO

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

co___Eakumwwmoomwm;<am_w;u>umm;_<.wwowmoga
24n3onJlsedjul Jajem J10j sjuswuadnob jeocol o3
ueo] 03 Aduaby UO01309304d [EIUSBWUOAIAUT SIOUllll ¥yl

104 Spung papasu yonw ul uoljjIW ££G$ papinoad sey

spuog usau19 44S 6T0Z @yl Jo Buisold
"y39T p1ady uo uorloesuea}
SIYl pasold sey A3raoyiny ayl “Hurissw paeog
j11ady 8yl aduls puy “yiy pue pag jrady uo Burorad
ayy Buranp wniwsuad e e Spuog usad9 GTOZ SOIJA8S Spung

Bu

10A8Y 91e1S 9AI1RILIU| J43]el Uea]) SIoulf|l 4O

931e1S S31 padnad ApInissaoons Ayraoyiny ayl “‘burlyssw
paeog yie [1ady 8yl 1e palaodaua sy

-Buroueury aanjonualseuaju] Jalep ol

paeboa yrmm Buraojdxs si A3raoyiny ayl sairziuniaoddo

994Y3 y3dol Burag o3 pue spuog uaad9 Saldas

6T0Z 44S @yl uo a3epdn ue apinoad oy Buruaouw siyl

auay aq 03 paseajd w,.| pue “33auuog es1] SI aweu Ap

“paeog 8yl Jo suaqualy “Buruaow poo9 :l1INNOY

“noA ueyyl

-A3111ge3unodoe pue “Aouaaedsueay “aouel jdwod

aansua Ajareradoadde 03 sajna aAljedisiulupe

91e1s pue ‘sjuswaaube paepuelrs “saanpadsoad “sairoinjod

01 sabueyo pasodouad HBurdojansp pue “HBuryepdn

‘Burmarnaa si1 jjeis ayl “‘Ajpjeund

6¢

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 58



[49

Burysanbaa yag prady uo Ayrjigejreae Buipunyg

JO 92130U ® panssi sey vd3 “S°n
“apImuoIleu
s3oafoad aanyonaiseagur Jajem ur uoljjiq 9%
Ap93ewixoadde aosueuly 031 vd3i jeaspoad4 syl mople p1im

yorym “Apisgns 31paad J4oj uo 1W 09% pareradouadde

ssaabuo) “6TOZ Ul -"sea) Buisold ueol pue

uoryeoljdde Burpnjour ‘uorlonaisuod ybBnouayly saseyd

Jusuwdojanap wouay si3sod 3oafoad e jo Burdoueury
juaoaad 6 apinoad ued sueoj VI4IM

-aoued1giubis jeuorboa pue jeuorjeu jo siyoafoad

J93emalsem pue Jajem AYlaomipipaid 03} SWAd1 Paziwolsnd

48pun 8oueISISSE 11Padd 1S02-MO] “wisl-buoj

Buipinoad Ag 94n3onalisedjul 193emMalISeM pue aalem ul

JUBWISSAUL 93eda]adde 03 si weuaboad vid4Im ayy Jo jeob

9yl -weaboud Bumoueury “yYid4IM A0 “30Y uolIBAOUU]

pue aoueul4 94N3oNJA3SeJju] JAa3ey Jedspad ayl

ybnoayly Buroueury 3o0afoad urelle ol sjuawuaanob jeoog
y3mm Bumjaom si A3runjaoddo puodass vy

“9)ed ajqeulelsns e je moab pue anjonas 03

S9IUOW JNO MOJJe JIIM Jeyl pue “S3S0d aAledlsiulupe

ANO J49A0D 0] S99) pue Sajed }3sadalul ysl|jgelss

11Im A31a0yany ayl -sjuawuaanob pedsol Ag pardope

90 03 S9dUBUIPJO BUIPNIOUI “SIUBWNDOP BUO|EpURlS

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

1€

dojanap v41 8yl uraaaym weabodd ueoT 4Y¥S Yd3 stoulpjl

Byl 4914e pajopou aq | 3onpoad siyL

“ueo] 4yS ue papaeme Buieq 01
a014d paauanour 3so0d Buruassuibus pue Huruuejd-3o9foad
104 pue syoafoad aredaa Aousbasws a0j

3N J93em 03 SUBO| WA83-340Ys “3S00-moj apraoad

0} spunj 38ays aduejeq s.A3r1a0yiny 8yl ozipIiIn
111M Jeyl 3onpodd ueo] 39241p Juswuaanob Jeooj
e Burdojansp si Ayruniaoddo 3suany ayl
“s3oafoad aianjonaiseajul aajem o} ajgejlene
furoueury Jo junouwe ayl asealdul o3 sailiuniaoddo
294yy Buraojdxa Ajausaand si Ayraoyiny ayl
‘OA1leI1IuU] uoljewJaojsued] Burdoueuld aanjonaiseaju]
193e) 4¥S-uou 8yl ybnouayl
“ueld @SN papuslul 6TOZ @Yl UO paigijuspl Ajusaand

aae eyl syoafoad aanjonuiseagur J4ajem ur uol

€°2$ 9yl 198w 03 papasau siI Burdueuly jeuollippe
“SS900NS SIYUY YIIM UBAD “U9NSMOH

“$S900NS 4no jo pnoud

AJ9A BQ pPINOYS am “sSiyl yiim ‘os puy -sailljige

Burpuny 308foad uno pue Buroueur) aylx paziwildo

pue jueab uorjezijelrided jeaspaj e uaxel dABY OM

Se SN J0j SS220NSs JO 30] e syeads -- Apjead si yosrym

“4yS 418yl Burbeasns] sae eyl salels Jo Ai1unod

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 59



ve

03 siipne jo sadAl jeuaanas swaojaad 991430 S.|eA8ud9
1031pNY 8yl 4321340 JRUOIINIIISUOD e SI J0%Ipny
Jedsua@9 8yl Jeyl paeog ayl 01 Jspulwed e -- ayl
03 a93epdn ue 89S J].NOA ‘U013D3S 3IPNY JeuaaIxy
3yl Jspun “siipne jeudslxs pue jeudalul yjyoq
ur pabebus s,.A31a0yany syl “Ajausain)
“wayly ssauppe 03 suejd dopansp o3 pue
sBurpuiy 31pne jsed mainad 03 salousbe a3els s3oaa1p
yorym “10-6T0Z A9PA0 9A1INI9XT S,49%Z31dd AOUABA0D
y3Im JUa3SISuod si ayepdn siyl
“ssao04d j1pne jeasusb syl pue
S31pne juaaand s,A31a0yiny 8yl uo puaeog syl ayepdn

M owaW SIYl -300q pJeog Jnok Jo ZT qel -Auaos

-- -04J pue ZT gel Uo pulj ued noA yosrym ‘owsw ayepdn
31pne 8yl o3 piaeog ayz jutod 03 1] PINOM | ZT W]
404 “pre 30 3s414  -Buruaow poo9  IAIMONLS

(-asuodsaua oN)
“suoilsanb
Aue uamsue 01 Addey agq p.I ~noA ueyl

-90uUBNSSI JO 1S0D 8y} pue ‘uorleu

ueo] 031 uoijeoljdde woaj surjdwWIY ‘saryrijrqisuodsad
pue sajod “sdols ssaooad HBurAyijuspr apnjoul
111M uorlengens siyl -syoafoad aunyonaiseagui

a93em 9oueULy 01 s3onpodd 8ssyl JO aouenssi

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

40 1S02 3yl pue AYIjIgeIA 8yl aulwadalap o1 sweaboad

ueo uorjedidilaed pue juswuaanob jedoj ayi Jspun

s3onpoad Burdueury Jusaaand s, A31a0yiny ayl alenjens
03 s1 Buraopdxa aiae am eade paIyl ayl

“ueoj VI4IM © Jo afejuenpe axel 031 sajeplpued

poob ag ppnom s3yoofoad asayl Jo ylog -~SwalsAs

uoI3NQIJIISIP pue jusulesadl Aaessadau ayl ppIng Jpim

pue sapjddns aayem orjgnd JeaaAas 10j 433em JO 324N0S

2yl aoepdaa ppnom 3o0afoad asylzo ayy puy -aaxem

WA01S JO 92URABAUOD B —-- 9oejdaa ppnom eyl sioaload

J19U30 pue J8lem WJI0lS JO 9dUeASAUOD 8Y} Ul JUBWISBAUL

Jueongiubis e axew ppim syoafoad syl Jo aup

“wa93) Jaeau aylx ur Buroueury pasu eyl siyosfoad abaey

aney J1IM 3Byl SoI131]I13N J493em OMI YIIM SUOISSNOSIpP
ler3tur pey sey A3raoyiny ayL

“weabouad yidIm feaspal syl ybnoayl

ueoj e woaj 31jousq PINOM Jeyl pue punoud uoljedijdde

6TOZ @Yy Jo sarrriorad Burpuny syl 388w 3saq |

eyl syoafoad stournppl jerualod Buriojdxa ur ajoa
diysaspea] e Bumjelr si Arraoyiny ayl

"8T0C

10 /T0Z un weuaboad siyy uaojy uorjesnjdde spew jou sey

Siou

1 3Byl a3ou 03 juerdodwr s.31  "6TO0Z “‘UIs AInc

AQ 3Sea83ul Jo 14913181 e Jiwgns 03 sairyded psissialul

€€

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 60



9€

A3r1aoyany ayy yoeouadde syl uo uorjewaojur Aue -- ayl
uo punouBxoeq noAk aneb owsw sEYL
“sperdajew paeog AnoA uryyim jaeyd -Huo ue pue
v x1puaddy yyim Buoje uoisiaan parepdn ue osje s,aa9yl
pue ‘€T gel Jaspun owaw 8yl puljy [I.NOA ~a3epdn
uo131sinboy pue juawdojanag ‘uorjuslay Juajel ayl
S1 ydoIym ‘€T wall 03 uo BurAoN  “AedO  IAIMONLS
(-asuodsaa oN)
jsuorlsanb Aue aney ApogAue saoq
"S901AU9S 9sayl 404 Aed ppnom
am “0s op 03 3soyd SWD ayl 41 ‘Ieyy [nydjay os wayl
spuirj A1r1aoyiny syl Ing “sed1Auaes asayl Joj pabaeyo
u9aQ 10U dAeY B\ -s8d13oead 3sag yIIM JUSISISUOD
aJe saunpaocouad pue sarorjod s,.A3140YyIny 8yl ANSud
03} OSJe pue S}1Ipne Jeudalxd ayl o) uorjeaedauad ayy

104 N

19y AJSA 11 pully 9y " 10031 juswabeuew jnidiay

AJan e 8g 03 3Ipny Jeudazul SWO yiim diysuoryejaa
8yl punoy sey Ar1aoyany ayl

“poraad y1pne aylx Burianp

awil Aue a0j) saaqusap paeog GT Buiaey jou Joj sem

yorym jo ajdwexa auo “sBulpull panradad sey Ajraoyiny

9Ul "UuOI3BAISSUO AJISOW paAlIadad sey Ajraoyiny ayl

‘1ejy oS "GTOZ 404 uejd jipne Jaeak-om) e JO ISAIJ By}

2181dwod 03 oed1 uo sI A11Jdoyiny ayl

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“Ayaoyany syl
10 S92IAJSS 1IpnNe Jeuaalul ayl waojaad o1 SO Ao
Juawaaube pejuswuaanobaalul ue ojul paasalus Ayraoyiny

ayl pue uo g 3Ipny jeuaayu] “SpND A0 “SadIAUSS

Juswabeue) pealuad eyl Japulwaa e s,949yy “a3epdn
ssauabodd 31pny Jeudalju] ayl Jaspun

“uonjeulwexa aoueljdwod aeak-omy

® pue }Ipne jeldueuly J40j -- 38U} UO yogq UO pa3Ipne

aq 11m A3raoyany syl “GT. JedA |edSI4 404  “6T.

Jea)\ Jedsi4 404 ssaooad ipne syl o Buruuibaqg syl

paxaew yds1ym “6TOZ ‘UIZT I14dy uo pjay sem A3rioyiny
aUyl pue NSy usemlaq wexs aduedusd ayl

"9T0Z J4edA |edsid uo

uebag yorym “saeaA XIS J0j) Axraoyiny ayl yiim pabebus

SI NSY "921340 S.Jledsausg a031pny ayl woay -- Audos

W,1 -- Jeudalu] a8yl wouay Ajraoyiny syl ol paubisse
aJe Jeyl sJa03}Ipne jeudalxa ayl sI NSy

“s1ipne

s.A31a0y3ny aylx 403 000°‘vez$ Aparewrxoadde pabaeyo

sem A3raoyiny ayl ‘8. JeaA |edsid 404 ~S1S0D lipne

a8yl Joj sarousabe ji1q 03 pamojje SI Jedauds 4o3jipny
8yl 310V 9dueuld a8yl 03 juensuand

“mey Aq pajepuew aJe Jeyl suoljeuluwexa aouel jdwod

pue syipne jerodueuly ylim sai1ousbe 931elS MaIASI

153

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 61



8¢

oSj|e 1ng JJels pajuajel uo Burburag jJo aoueraodwi
ayl Ajuo 3jou saziubodaua Ayraoyiny ayl

-saakojdwa

11IM-3e urewaa Jjim A3raoyany ayl Jo saakojdwa

8yl 11e Jeyl 3oey oyl abueyd jou pIm d3epdn syl

-- SIUY} JO SUON -paadn0d-uelny aq Jpim “Bureads

Appeaauab “3ou op eyl suollisod -dwexs-ueiny
paJ4apISuod aq |1IM J493SIS9)N 1030341 03 3dodau

Jeyl suorlisod “Burdeads Ajjpeasuss
"3aeyo -Huo ue puly osje
111Mm noA -jdwaxa-uelny se pajeadl ade eyl suoilisod
pue paJaanod-uelny se pajeadl ade eyl suoryisod
wouaj Buryerjuaaagyip yoeoadde pabuoad-omy e Buiel
s1 A31aoyiny ayl “3uaoys uj -ssaooad s,A3raoyiny
ayl J0 uor1dIIdSap pajIelsp Byl -- pajreIap

8yl pury pIIm nok ‘y xipuaddy Jo4
> a0omaweay.

uelny a1e1s 8yl Jo sanrroalqo pue sajdiourad peouaq

U3 YIIM JUSISISUOD SI JBYL >.Aomaweuy uolRisinboy
pue juawdopanag ‘uolluslay -- pue juajel e Burrdope
s1 A314oyiny ayy “sao04o4ayy fssadoad BurAjaspun syl

pue sajdiourad ayly jo Ayrpigesrjdde ayly saziuboooa
A31aoyany ayy ang -A3raoyiny ayl ol Ajdde 3jou saop

ssao04d uelny s,.93e1S 9yl “9pod JouUuU0SAdd Byl Jdpun

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

paJ1an0d jou pue ajeaoduaod pue orxrjod Apoq Auoiniyeis
e s1 A3raoyany syl eyy bBureg
“suorlisod pausanod-uelny Ja0) Saleplpued
103 uorlenjena ue Aq jeorrtjod pue “anryoalqo
“a1ey ajowouad 03 papusrul ssadsoad Burary pazipaepuels
e -- pJaepuels pajuswajdwi sey ajels ayy ‘uoryebirng
48y3ang pue ased 34nod siyl ybnoayl
“paJapisuod ag Aew uorjelnjijje Ayied yosrym
‘uonlisod jdwexs-ueiny pue “Burary aylx ur pabpnl aq
01 140ddns uo uonjerjijje jeoryrjod ayy -- jeonlijod
|8yl MojJe Jou Sa0op yorym “seakojdws pasanod-ueiny
-— yorym sem adA3l awil auo “saskojdws jo saraobared
om) padojansp ased 1.4nod siyl
-3ao0ddns pue uorjerjijje jeodoiyrjod uo paseq
ag jou Aew saakojdwa janaj-moj BUIAJOAUL SUOISIOBP
-- paseq uoisiosp Burary yeyy ‘aaed ur ‘ppay
yorym ased 3uano) awaddns ayl si Ayaed uediljgnday
SNSJA9A uelny 3eyl pull J1.N0A —-- >oeq puly |].noA
‘ssaooud Burary s,93el1s -- Burary ayl ylim Jerjruel
Jou aue eyl ajdoad syl 403 “Suo1l1OdS punoaboeg
a8yl Japun -- -uelny a8yl Jaapun
sueany Burpnpour “3uUsWUOAIAUS Burary Judaand
ayl yaim pajuasaad sar3ixajdwod ayl Jo awos uanilb

juajel aainboe pue ‘dopansp ‘urelaua o3 Buiyel si

L€

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 62



ov

-soi1dol
Bur310xa AU9A OM3 9S8yl 03 UIISI| 03 auwll ayy bBuimel
40J pJeog 8yl >ueyl o3 a1 p.1 “II9M AIMONLS
“SEAYD “nok sjueyl  19Y3EYIANY NVNYIVHO
“wayl Ssadppe 01 sael 11 Jeyl JusuIwwod swil
2yl pue A3ixajdwod syl spueisaspun ApogAasans aans
oxew pue sjurod 8seyl auwoy aALJAp 01 ‘Juswuaanob ajels
Uylim panjoAaulr Ajdsesp usaq 310u sey oym ApogAue wouy
“Juauaalyip AJJUsIdigyns aue “ssedodd JIpne jeudalxs
a8yl pue Burary o3 3oadsaa ylIm uelny ‘sjuswald oml
9Sayl awil swes ayl e Ing “9d2Im3 11 Buraanod auaem
oM Jeyl -- am Jeyl mauy | ‘sS99331Wwod asoyl ybnoayl
Jes jeyl sJaequep 8soyl 10} ‘puy
“31 93ei1oaadde
Ajreaa | -qooer “noA jueyl “os

“9an3ng a8yl ur jjeis uano Bui

nq
uaym ssadsoad Jualsisuod-uelny e ur abebus o1 suepd
ANO pue ased uelny 34no) awaadns “STn 8yl -- SnsUen
uelny apImMUOI}eU pue apIMalels ayl Jo punoaboeq ayl
puelsaapun Ajnj saaquaw paeog ayl Jeyl aans axeuw o3
‘Burob si1 A3rdoyiny ayl eyl uoiIdaAIp AUl YIIMm puy
"ssa%04d 3Ipne ayl Jo ainjeu 3sS0d pue Burwnsuod-swil
9yl ylogq ‘uoI3ed0|Je 924N0Sad Jno ul abue] Aaan

woo| SjuUBWI|S oM} 9S8yl “93nlels Aq porestd 83edodaod

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

pue o13110d Apoq B Se eyl UBAILY
“9oualpne ayl Jo Juoaj ul “paeog
9413U9 8yl Y IM J1EISp BWOS Ul SJd3ew asayl A9A0
o6 03 juejaodwr sem 31 3yl IYBnNOYl | ING ‘9933 1UWWOD
BJUBUIBA0YH 8Y] pue 8333 1UW0) snid 3Ipny syl yioq
Ul PaJdA0d 9Jd9M SIUBWAJS uolRISINboy pue jJuawdojanag
“uorlualay Jusjel ayl pue 3ipny syl Apaepnoijaed

‘uewareyd CAN ‘Aew | 31 ‘puy  I¥3ILSIAN

“suonlsanb Aue asmsue

01 Addey w,1 -awil anoA 104 noA ueyl
-A3raoyany

2yl 404 sassadouad pue sarorjod asayl dojansp

pue 3sisse 03 ul 3nd 8ys 3404J8 SNOpusWaA} B J0J
IYSMOMUE Uedes >ueyl 01 a1] PInom |
-uweaboad anlleIlu]

ssaup oM @yl -- A440S W,| -- -Ue SaAIIell

ssauj |am

‘oAea] juswaneadaq ‘aAes] uoissedwod ‘Juswes.anquis.d

uorlInN} ‘eAea] Jejuaded 03 pajIwi] Jou aie 3ng
apNoul UOIIRA3PISUOD JdpuUn Saldl|jod

“3jels

furdojanap pue Bururelsaa ol yoeoadde anrsusysadwod

e dojanap 031 adpao ul sarorjod Bururgaa pue

oogpuey aakojdwa 8yl Buimainaa Ajaniloe si Axrioyiny

ayl -44eas bBuilsixa Burdogansp pue HBururelau

6€

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 63



f474

39U UNno 03 anp pue saaj Buisold palrdadxa-ueyir-aaybiy
01 ajgeinqiiile s1 ydiym “000°€8$ St
j14dy 103 swodul 38au Ajyuow jelol JAnQ
“sjuaulsanul pgay Ajpesoj Ano
uo juaodaua Asewwns SAIRNISXd Ue SI —-- UOI}ewJaojul pulj
11IM NOA “Sudpjol pad AnoA ul os]y
"020Z JeaA edsi4 J0) 38bpng awodoul JuswisaAul
9yl 1Sedau0) 03 Jabeuew JUSWISOAUL BYF YIIM MA0M
11m A3raoyiny ayy “paemuol Burog -ejep jeosruaolsiy
saeaA aorad uo paseq sem 11 pue “Aiaobazed syl
Japun aAI3eAIasu0d sem 18bBpng 6T0Z 4e9A Jedsi4 031 anp
s1 siyl  "18bpng ueyl a8ybry 000°vSL$ 40 000°S86$ e
S1 QWOdUl JUBWISOAUL 83ep-03-JedAk uanQ
-ureb aanlisod
® J10J S3USWISOAUL UIEIdD Buruorlisod pue ayed
3sa4a3ul moj AJ9AIIE]a4 Ul UOIJENUIIUOD € ul paljnsai
UyoIym “suoryeldadxa 3adJew ayl Yiim JualsIsuod
S1 pusJal SIYl ~SWOdUl JUSWISSAUN 38U Ul 000°8TT$
papao2aa A3raoyiny aylx prady uj
-sasuadxa pajejaa-aakojdws 03 anp sasuadxa
puryeaado 3seosadol syl ueyl 49338g o8¢ 03 SaNUIIUOD
sasuadxa Burjyeaado Ajyluow oyl
“000‘€T¥$ 40 Junowe palxabpng

AlYyauow 8yl UeyL 4OMOJ 000°ZE$ ST UDIUM 000°9.LE$

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

114

30 sasuadxa HBuryeaado papaodsad A3raoyiny ayl jrady
ulr  "000°TZz$ 4O unowe palabpng Apyjuow Jano ueyl
49ybry 000°T¥$ S1 yorym “saay Bursold ul 000°29Z$

palxeaauab A3raoyiny ayy jrady uj
“Sa1dURdBA 01} anp sasuadxa pajejad-aakojdws
uo Burpuads 386png mojaq AQ USAIAP Sem SIyL
-38b6png ueyly asmoj “3usdaad 8°2T A0 ‘000°TESS o4€ pue

uol

W 9-€$ spenba sasuadxa Je101 AnQ

“BWOdUl JusW3S|AUL pue 3Ssadalul

pue saaj) aAlleJlS wpe aaybiy o3 anp Ajraewrad

m_m_sk.uwmuzn:mcu,Lmsm_cucmo;ogn.wgo
“000°282$ o4e pue uoljjiw G €$ Spenba sanuanaa penuue
1©301 JNQ ISMOJJOJ Se aJde pund Buiyeaado jeasuss

syl 4oy saybrpybry jeroueury syl
“speroueul
—— Jeldueuld pajage] SJA9pJO4 pPa4 JANoA ul auae Asaylr
3ng “X00Qq paeog 8yl ul papnjoul JOou aJam Sjeldueuly
8yl 0s ‘jurad 03 JUSS Sem 31 USYM X00q paeog

9yl YyIM -- UO J0UUD Ue Sem saasyl
"6TOZ “0g 11ady Buipus
poraad uoj uorjewaojul jerdueuly ayl Burjussaud

ag 11IM | -duoAiasns “Burudow pooy YANVHO

¢s140daa jeroueuld

Tgoder “nok ueyl :9YIGYIANY NVNYIVHO

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 64



144

oyl 1oedwi 8yl SMoys 1 puy "~UOIJBWAOJSURA] BYI
pue >aom paey A49A AnoA o) Jjeis ayl ol jusawajduwod
© pue y4] 8yl 03 AJ0IOIA Snopuswall e S.31 “Uane
MeaJaq pue aunc JO pus 8yl aul] ysiul} ayl o3l 3ab ued
am 41 “uiyl | puy -obe jpey e pue Jeak e auam am

ueyy aoejd JuaaatyIp yonw B ul a4,.9\
“speldueul) ayl ul pajussaad auam Jeyl swall syl
uo JUSWWOD e aXew 03 Juem Isnl | Ing “paodaa uadoaq e

91| punos 031 juem 3, Uop | 9Y3IFYIANY NVAIIVHO
“noA dueyl :VANVY9D

(-asuodsaa oN)

Jsuorisanb Aue auayl aay
“ueld
31PNy 6TOZ JBDA BdSI4 9yl Jaapun palajduod aq 03 pasu
Jeyl oml Ise| 8yl euae siIpne 8sayl "ylog aunc Aq
syipne om3} asayl Burlajdwod ayediorjue sy -jusawdinb3
pue “sajgqeked ‘saanyipuadx3j pue aosueljdwo) puog syl
aJe yorym “siipne oml uo Burdaom aae Asyl “Ajausaaan)
“SJ03}IpNe Jeudaljul Jano SI UOISIAIQ 31PNy Jeudaju]

SWND “3Ipne jeudajul ano o} uo Burnop
“sayepdn ylim paeog ayl Buipinoad

aq 1M am “sasseuboud Jipne ayl sy “ylQg sunc jraun

sosiwaid A3140yany 9yl ul 39 JIIM SA0RIPNE JRUASIXD

8yl ‘ueaw | -- -a83Ul Byl pue gz Aey uo uibaq

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

4

11IM Ma0m ppary ayly Jo aseyd 3ISAiy 3yl -uoIFeuIweXd
2ouel Jdwod J4eak-0M1 8yl pue JIpne jerdueuly 6T0Z
Jea\ |eosi4 ayly Burwaogaad aq fIIM NSY “pauoijusu
A330N1S gooer se “3ipny 03 uo Buinop
“spaaosoad puoq a8yl paniadad aAey eyl sjuedioryaed

9yl 4O e Jo Burasiy e Buipinoad aqg |

A3raoyany ayy “Hurlssw paeog IXau ayl uj  "sSueo] mau

TE pung 03 spasooad puoq ul uorjjiu T-ET$ pairsanbaa

sey Aouaby U01309304d [EIUSWUOAIAUTF SIOUL|] |
syl “weaBoad as3epn Burquiag syl Jaspun
“sueo| MU gE puny o3 weabouad

493e/| UeaD 8yl Jdpun uolpjIw 8-/2$% JO speaocoud

puoq paisanbaa sey Aousby UO1329304d JUSWUOAIAUT
stourgpl 8yl ‘yietr Aew Jo sy

~spaaoo4d puog ur uoEIIW £EG$

papinoad 31 pue “yigr Ji4dy U0 Sem puog uda49 pund

Burnjonay 93e1S 6TOZ @Yl uo Bursold ayy “3aauuog sy
AQq pauorjuauw Apsnornauad sy

©1043U0D 8suadxa 9A1309)38 Ue 03 UoIYIppe ul

SWOJUI JUSBWISAAUL pue 1Saaalul paloadxa-ueyl-aaybiy

03 anp sI sIYyL ~000°¥88$ JO SsOl

Buryeaado 3sedadol ayl ueyl 4933139 SI YdIYm “000°69%
Je SI SSO| 18U jenuue Jejlol JanQ

“awoodul jusawlsanul

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 65



o

uo13109S 8yl JO JeAowdd fwAojod Xel Jedapal oyl yiim
LTOZ ul a41dxa pIp yd2Iym “goOZ 4O IOV UOISUSIXTF pue
Juawanoadw] ABasuz syl aspun paziaoyine Apsnornsaad
9ouUeNsSSI puog uoljeaaasuo) ABaauz parjrjend e
Purziaewwns uol109sS 8yl JO JeAowdd fQTOZ JO Jaquedad
ur aardxe pIp YoIym ‘6T0OZ 4O 10V IUSWISIAUISY
pue A19n029Y uedIJBWY 9yl J8pun palluwgns
A1snoinaad souenssi spuog A31]1oeH auoz A19A009Y
oyl Bulzitewwns uoll09S 8yl JO JEBAOWSA dpPNdul gap
30 anpayds ayl o3 sabueyd jeuoiyippy
-sealueaenb

104 UI918Y} pauleluod uoilel

17 Ssaupalgepul puog
3yl pue 3oy A31J0yany SdoueULH SEIOUL|]]l 3yl JO GZ-0€8
uo13109s Jo Burpuelsaapun ua3laqg e Jo uoryiuboosa
e s1 saajuedenb Bulipuelsino 8yl JO junowe jertajewll
2yl 404 Burjzuaodaa ayyx ur abueyos ayl
“paul|3lno se suoljelrwi] jedruaobayes ayl Ag punoq
Jd8ylany yoes pue ‘uoljjig T°8Z$ 9yl JO JIwi] 1g9p
jeaauab ayy 3surebe junod sweabouad ueol axebaubbe
pue saajueuaenb ajeboauabbe ‘opdwexs a0+
“JIwig 399p jeasusb

8U3 UIyIIM SuorleIIWE] Jedorao0ba3ed syl JO yoes

340dea mou gr ybnoayl YT SUOEIIOSS ING  "U0308S IdAeuw

Aq paziuebuo 3oy A31J40yiny SoUBULL SIOUILL| Syl A8pun

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

Sy

panssi 1gsp 3Inpuo) Burpuelsino ayl e Jo Asewwns
® surejulew T uOI323S “Ajjed1}12ads
-z abed uo peajussaad
aJae s3gap 4ayjo e pue ‘T abed uo jrwir] 3gep
jeaauab ayy o3 3oafgns 310y A3raoyiny asueuld sioul]ll
aU3l Japun panssi 1gsp 31Npuo) |le s3dodad mou 3gap
JO 9Npayds a8yl 1Jnsad e Sse pue “31gsap JO 9JnNpayds
a8yl paziuebuaoad am “yuow SIyL
“orjoj3a0d
3gap s.A31doylny ayl jo joysdeus e juasauad sarsewwns
9sayl AJaA1129]10) ~spunj Aunseaua] Buipueisino
pue 3gep 31npuod Buipuelsino syl Jo Auewwns Ajyjuouw
© S1 109p JO 9INpPayds 8yl -~SIuUswWalels jerdueuly
paxipneun pue Aaeurwijaad ayy ol juswajddns e se 1geop
30 anpayos e adgedaud | yjuow yosea os
"S300(¢ pJaeog JAnOA ul pulj ued noA yosrym “igep
JO anpayoss aylx uo sajyepdn Buipiaoad ppim | Aepol
pue “A0Do| Auellyil Si aweu AN -“pJaeog ayl JO Sadquap
pue uewareyp -ap “Buruaow pooy A0 I A0DIN
¢ROJON S
“noAk
Mueyl "XJ40M JANOA U103 NOA Mueyl oS
“UOIJeWwlojSuUed] pue UOIIEDILISIBAIP 3yl

ULIM BARY JIIM Y41 9yl eyl 1oedus usleaub e -- vd|

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 66



8v

éyle 11ady
Wo4J S93INUI) 9YJ 03 SUOIRIBAI0D J0 “SIIPS “suolippe
Aue axew 031 YSIM duoAue saoq
“XIS “noA ueyl :9Y3EYIANY NVWYIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
Jsuorisanb Aue auayl aay
“aeak uaepuajed
si1yl ybnoayy siyoeujuod HBurardxa sapnjour 3uaodad
Syl JO Jspulewat 8yl pue “0z0Z/6T0Z 40J SIiyausq
2akojdwa ajgemaual ayy si a3ou Jejnorlaed syl Jo auQ
“uorjeaado A3raoyiny syl 3aoddns jaodey Jusweandodd
oyl Jo 1 abed uo swall 8yl -- swall
“gel JUsWaand0Udd 8yl Jspun S3o0q paeog AnoAk
ul punoj aqg ued jJoday JusBWAANI0Ad BYL VANVYD
Jauawaanooad Apyjuop
“31 9ney seAe 8yl  19d3EYIANY NYNYIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
¢pasoddo  19y3gYIANY NV IVHO
(-sake jo snaoy)d)
¢Aoney Ul esoyl |Iv
“A0DON "N Ag puodss  19Y¥3IgYIANY NV IVHO
“puodas  ZAQDON
¢puooas

"Z3809 "IN OS  19Y3IFHYIANY NVWIIVHO

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“panow os 171309
JUOI30oW ® Yyons auayy si
-sjJo0day jerdoueuld ayl 3dedde 031 uoljow e 3sanbau
03 1] p.l1 ‘duou BuraesH :9Y3gYIANY NYWHIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
(AOJON “SW 40 epueud9 “s|y 40j suollsanb
Aue ausyy aay  “Aed0  1943IGYIANY NYWYIVHO
“Aexo s,3eyl :A0DJ9W
ca81p4ed noA Burrdnaasiur a0y Aauo0s
“AOQON “SW “noA dueyl :9YIGYIANY NYWNHIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
Jsuorisanb Aue auayl aay
-Aaessadau se
19SUN0) puog JANO U3 IM JINSUOD Se |Jam se sjuawAedad
jediourad pue aouenssi 31gsp a8yl JA03IUOW O BNUIFUOD
111m 33els  -orjojiaod 1gep s,.A31a0yiny ayl jJo
24n301d 8SI2U0D pue Jues]d aiow e Jussaud 03 pspusiul
aJae sabueyd asayl “AJaA1109]]0)
*Z uo1108S
ur weaboad ueo “‘yova 40 “peArddy pooyppiyd uoildy
paJ44849@ 8yl JO UuOIIIppe By} pue :zToz Jaquadaq
ur aardxa pIp UYdIYM “800Z 4O 10V Jal|aY Xel J9isesiq
puejiaesq ayl Jaspun paziaoyine Agsnoinauad aouenssi

puog eady Ja3sesig uasisampiy syl Burziaewwns

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 67



0S

cuewareydy "an
“spJaemaalje sajnuiw ayl uo
9310A e Buidel pue “‘uolssas pasold ‘111X wal] epuaby
03 UOISSNISIP Jeyl Bulaiagap puswWodad | “UOISSNOSIP
10J 911S9p B S1 248yl J1 “U9ASMOH
“Aepol uoISSas paso]d ul Buissnosip
3NOYIIM MOEIASA O1poldad 3Ixau 8yl jIIunN pasoj]d
sa3nuiw 8yl desx 03 mou BUIIOA pusBWWODdA | “SaINUIW
9yl SSnIosIp 01 Saysim Jaaquay ou J1 “Ajbuipaodoy
“Burobuo surewsa UOISSIS pPasold Jaaqualrdss
ay3l ur passnosip uoijebilrg ayL
“MaIA8A Do1pordad 3IXau 8yl JIIuUN pasojd
wayl deax 031 40 sexnulw 8sayl uado 03 Js8yILBym MOIASA
01 A31J0yany 8yl 40} Swil mou SI 1
“Aepri4 3se] noAk 01 pajlew-a osje
aJaam Ayl anaraq | pue ‘Agsnoinaad 3no passed auaom
Jeyl SA9pJo pad dY Ul punoj ag ued “JerjuspiFuod
oJae yorym “sanurw ayy Jo sardo)d
-30y sburyesy uadpo aya
AQ paainbaa mainAaa d1poraad 3Xau ayl jriun pasojpd
UOISSNOSIP UOISSdS Paso]d eyl Jo sainuilw ayy dosy
0]} PalOA pue UOISS8S paso]d Jdaqualdes ayy Jo saxnuilw
a8yl panoddde suaquajy 8yl “8TOZ A3GUWAAON Ul A3idoylny

8yl 3o Burlesw BUIMO]O4 BYI IV

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

6V

“A3raoyany
aylx Buinjoaur uorjebiyr] ssnosip o1 30y sbBuryasy uadp

stourgil aylx 3o (T1)(®)z uorlroas 03 uensuand uoISSas

Ummo_oou_nm;wucmwgmnsmzmsu.>H_Loswz<wcuho
furysaw aepnbaa 8T0Z 49quelrdas syl v
“8T0Z “TT aoquairdss
woaj saxnully pasold aylx uadp o3 asyiaym bBuipaebay
UOI3OY puUB UOEJEUSPISU0) ‘X Wal] epusby aonpoaiul
0} 949y We | “SAdquep pue uewareyd "AN  HIGIN
SA90gaM "SI
“31 9ney sahe ayl  1943EYIANY NYINYIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  Z9Y3GHIANY NVWHIVHO
(-sake jo0 snaoy)d)
¢A0NR) UL 9SOyl |1V
“A0DON ~JW AQ puodes vV 19YIGYIANY NYNHIVHO
“puodas  ZAQO9N
¢puodas vy
"2J00d "IN Agq uorlow vV  19Y3gYIANY NVWHIVHO
“uewJareyd “AN ‘pasow 0S  :3700d
JUOI3OoW © Yyons auayly sj
“sajnuiw ayl anoadde o3 uorjow e 3sanbaua
03 1] p.l1 ‘duou BuraesH :9Y3gYIANY NYWHIVHO

(-asuodsaa oN)

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 68



[4s]

yzm Buraom saaulzaed ano 3ybru 3se]

“Jley e pue Jaeak e 3noge
104 340349 eyl Buipea] usag sey J48ydla]d Juapisadd
901\ ~ABasu3z uesa]) passassy A3jaadodd [erdasuwo) uo
ssaaboad asylang ayl sem pajuasaad sem eyl swall aylr
JO auQ -s99331wWwWo) Jorad 8yl JO BWOS UI PIIdA0D Sem

sty pue ‘Appinb asnl ‘uewareyd “anN  HILSIIN
¢Aepol saaqualy 8yl 91038q

aWOd 03 Ssaulsng 4aylo Aue auayl S|

“noA ueyl :9y3IGYIANY NYWNHIVHO

“paraaed uoIloW 8yl ‘uewdreyd “AN  IYIHOLI A

"TS9A  19d3IFYIANY NVNHIVHO

Jueuareyd AN puy  Z¥3HOL3TH

TSOA  CLHOIUM

SABLAM TaN TY3HOLIA

“S8A  -S1OO0WS

¢s3joous TS S¥3HOLITH

“S8A  :3700d

¢9100d “AN Z¥3HOLITH

"S8A  IT139VYNY340

¢1ebeuraqo AN ty¥3IHOLI TS

“S9A  ZAOJ9N

(RO “aW  tY3HOLTTA

"SBA  IXONM

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

SXOUN AN SYIHOLITH
TS8A IMIAOVINC
éM@oeuanr “Si ty3HOLI A
“S8A 171309
£Z31909 U
TI104 93Uy} J1ED [l.1 ‘Paso]d sainuiuw
oyl deex 03 puodas pue uolIow 8yl uQ  ¥IHOLITH
¢h1od sy pred
aseald Auejeudes juelsissy ayl p1IM
-19beuaaqo -aN Aq papuodss
123009 AN Ag panow oS  :19Y3IEYIANY NVAYIVHO
“puodss  I7139VYNY390
Suewareyd “AN ‘pasow 0S  1Z1309
JUoIlow © Yyons auayy sj
-30y sbuiyes)y
uadp 8yl Aq paiainbaa mainaa orporaad 3xau ayl
113Un paso|d sajnuluw asoyl deay 03 uoljow e 3sanbau
01 1] P.l “duou BuraesH :94IGYIANY NVNHIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
¢8T0Z “UITT Jdquardas
uo ppay Axraoyiny aylx HBuilzsesw aepnbaa aylx woul
S9INUIW UOISSOS PasO]d 8yl SSNISIP 01 UOISSOS pPaso]d
ojul of 03 aJdisap uaquap Aue saoq

“NoA Mueyl :9y3gYIANY NYWYIVHO

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 69



S

- Kepol
ur ua0o sty Burylreb s,aap19z AN adoy |
“31 9ney sa8Ae ayl  1943EYIANY NVYINYIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  1943gYIANY NV IVHO
(~sake 3o snaoy)d)
¢A0oney Ul BSOYY IV
-z3909 "N Aq
puodas Ixouy AN AQ UOIION  :9YIGYIANY NVNYIVHO
“puodss  :71309
“panow oS IXONM
Juoljow e yons auayy sij
-Kepoy ayedioryaed
01 ajgeun sJAaquap JO SadUdSCe 9y 9SnOXd 03 uoljow
e 3senbaa 03 1] ppnom 1 “3YBra v
TSHAY) “noA ueyl  19d43EYIANY NYINYIVYHO
“uewdrey) “AN ‘yanw AusA nok dueyl os
-ooeds J83em 8yl Ul SS929NSs
a93eaub aAey 03 SN ylIm MJaom 03 anurjuod o3 HBurob
S,9Us “pJeay aA.noA se ‘puy -sbBurdued jeuorleu asayl
uo punoj sem Jeyl SSad2oNs ayl 404 -- SIyy Joj uepd
8yl MeJp Jeyl “ZTOZ Ul Oeq 4010841p Yd3l Se ‘suo syl
sem ays -33auuog esli] “ua3e) JO Juapisaldd 991\ Ano

urebe juswajdwod 03 OSpe “usyl “puy

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

TMep ylim

JUSISISUOD J1933eW & ul 31 pajuasaid pue sake ysail

UZIM 31 3 300 © X001 WSYl JO YlOQg Pue “sWiY BwWos ul

paxepdn uaag 3jou pey “‘xapdwod Auan si eyl Burylawos

S1 leyl "1gap JO 3INPayds ayl uo Apasolo Burdaom

104 49yd38]4 pedg pue Aodop Auejlil dueyl O3 Juswouw
e ayel o3 juem 3snl op | “usayl ‘puy

“Kajuep aijelen

an1yeluasauday Aq paaosuods ag JpIm 31 “9ShoH 8yl ol

suan3iad 31 uaym ‘yeyl adoy am puy -ysng J03eusas ol

19/0 si1yy Burubis si juedaael-ourldeag “Ayrdoyiny ayl

JO puard} e usaq osje sey s.oym “Jpig SIyl Jo -- ud2aq

os]e sey oym ‘uosuods Juaiand ayl -siyl Buraosuods
aq J1IM ysng epulaj 403euas

" ]9SuUnod apIsSINO Se [Jam se sjuediorlaed Jaxdew yyim

doganap 031 Burdaom syjuow Auew juads sey aayolajd "IN

Jeyl Jovd-D uo abenbue] a1ramad Jedruydal

9pnjoul 03 pspuswe aq JIIM TOSE 1119 9SNOH -- TOSE

1119 9SnoH ‘1119 SIYl IByl -- WOy Suolyeslpul
POAIDD9A OA,9M “9IBUSS BY} UL SI pue dSNOoH

Uyl JO 1IN0 PaloA ua3dq Sey eyl [li1q 9SNOH e

S101IUSA B SB UMOUY S,3eym pargijuspl “jjeis jebaj

Ay1aofep ayeuas yaim Burdjaom ospe SI oym “aaluad

Ao1]10d pue meT JeIUBWUOAIAUT AJQUasSSY [edsuss ayl

€9

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 70



i)

(-pauanofpe sem aaxyeuw

anoge aylx uodnaaaym)
“wte TE-QT SI swil 8yl -Y3HOL3H
- ApogAuana “noA ueyl
“31 9ney saAe ayl  1943EYIANY NYINYIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
épasoddo  1943gHIANY NYWHIVHO
(~saAe 3o snaoy)d)

(A0ARY UL BSOUL |1V

“puodss e pue uoljou Y Z9Y39YIANY NVNYIVHO

Tpuodss  IIHOIYUM
“panow 0S I A0DJ9W
JUOI3OW © Yyans auayy si
“uanofpe
0} uoljow e 3sanbaua o1 a1 p.I

“UITT aunc aq ppim Buryssw pajnpayos

Ajaenbaa 31xau ayl “asuou BuiaesH
TPO0H  (ON  19YIFUIANY NVANHIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)

¢Aepol UoISSasS Pasod Ul UOISSNOSIP

404 ao33eWw Aue S48yl S| 19YIGYIANY NVWNYIVHO

“S9A  t¥3lSsIan

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 71



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
MAY 14, 2019 AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
ADOPTED
May 14, 2019

9 YEAS 0 NAYS

E Fuentes Y  McCoy

Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel

Y  Juracek E O’Brien

Y  Knox Y  Poole

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 72

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE1A

NO. 1A

BEGINNING FARMER REVENUE BOND — JONATHAN EDWARD BARTH

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 73

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE1B

NO. 1B

BEGINNING FARMER REVENUE BOND - CHAD M. STEIDINGER

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 74

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE1C

NO. 1C

BEGINNING FARMER REVENUE BOND — ADAM R. & SHELBY A. ROBERTSON

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 75

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE02

NO. 02

501(c)(3) REVENUE BOND — MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 76

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE03

NO. 03

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE BOND — COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NUMBER 99, DUPAGE COUNTY
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 77

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE04

NO. 04

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE BOND — COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT

NUMBER 95, LAKE COUNTY

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 78

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-DA05

NO. 05

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY BONDS - 11 MILLION ACRES,

LLC
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E  O’Brien
Y  Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 79

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 06

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-TE06
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $10,000,000 IN
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY’S
EDUCATIONAL FACILITY REVENUE BOND (DE LA SALLE INSTITUTE PROJECT),
SERIES 2019, THE PROCEEDS OF WHICH ARE TO BE LOANED TO DE LA SALLE

INSTITUTE
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)
PASSED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y  Juracek E  O’Brien E Zeller
Y Knox Y  Poole Y Mr. Chairman

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 80



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-AP07

NO. 07

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTAIN UPDATES TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE

AUTHORITY BOND HANDBOOK

ADOPTED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y Knox Y Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 81

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0514-GP08

NO. 08

RESOLUTION UPDATING THE DESIGNATION AND/OR SCOPE OF CERTAIN
COMMITTEES OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY; AND RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek E O’Brien
Y Knox Y Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 82

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



May 14, 2019
9 YEAS
E Fuentes
Y Goetz
Y Juracek
Y Knox

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
FINANCIAL REPORTS
ACCEPTED
0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
E O’Brien E Zeller
Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 83



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE

APRIL 9, 2019 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS

May 14, 2019
9 YEAS
E Fuentes
Y Goetz
Y Juracek
Y Knox

ADOPTED

0 NAYS

McCoy
Obernagel
O’Brien
Poole

<m< <

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 84

<m< <

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
CONSIDERATION AND ACTION REGARDING WHETHER TO OPEN CLOSED SESSION
MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 11, 2018
MOTION TO KEEP MINUTES CLOSED

ADOPTED
May 14, 2019
9 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Goetz Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek E O’Brien E Zeller
Y Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 85



	AGENDA A 2019-06 (v8)
	AGENDA B 2019-06 (v8)
	Executive Director Msg June 2019 (v5)
	01 Blessing Hospital 2019 Project Summary Report (v2) CLEAN
	02 PUBLIC Beginning Farmer Bond Summary 06 11 19 (v2)
	Memorandum

	03 Lake Forest Academy Amend 2019-06 (v4)
	04 UCMC Ingalls - Memo to Board (v3)
	05 Budget A - FY 2020 Budget Narrative Final
	05 Budget B - FY 2020 Budget Resolution v2
	05 Budget C - FY 2020 Budget 6-6-19 General Operating Fund Only
	06 Meeting Schedule A - FY 2020 Meeting Dates Resolution v2
	06 Meeting Schedule B - FY2020 Meeting Schedule
	07 Exec Dir Confirmation of Appointment v4
	Financials Memo Analysis May 2019 (v2)
	Financial Statements 2019 MAY MONTHLY FINANCIALS Board
	TREASURY REPORT 01-Bonds Issued Fiscal Year Three Year May-30-2019
	TREASURY REPORT 02-Bonds Issued by Fiscal Year-Board Book-Activity Report
	TREASURY REPORT 03-Schedule of Debt 2019-05
	MINUTES A Cover Memo 061119
	MINUTES B - Board Minutes 05-14-19 (vTILED)
	MINUTES C 05-14-19-board-voting-record



